TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Agenda

6:00 p.m. May 28, 2019
Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2" Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by: Seconded by:  Yea: Nay: 0

3.0 Action Item

The board will hold a closed meeting pursuant to Minnesota Statute 113D.05 to complete the
Executive Director Evaluation.

4.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion by: Seconded by:  Yea: 0 Nay: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Agenda

6:30 p.m. May 28, 2019
Meeting Location: 1555 40® Avenue NE, 2™ Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by: Seconded by:  Yea: Nay: 0

3.0 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

40 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items, April 22, 2019 — School Board Agenda as warranted including approval of:
e Minutes — Regular Meeting Minutes of April 22 2019
e Personnel Recommendations
e 2019-2020 Service Provider Contracts
Word Play - Speech Language
Integrative Therapy - Occupational Therapy
Reuvers Psych Consulting - School Psychologist
Hennepin Health Care System- School Nursing Services

o

O

o}

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the
enclosure.

Motion by: ~ Seconded by: Yea: Nay:

Motion to approve consent agenda.
Motion by: Abby Hendricks Seconded by: Amir Orandi  Yea: 0 Nay: 0



5.0

6.0

7.0

TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Monthly Financials - March 2019
5.01 Current ADM 164.50
5.02 Approval of April Financial Report and Payment of Bills

Presentations and Discussion Items

6.01 Executive Director Evaluation - The Board Chair will provide a report on the
Executive Director Evaluation.

6.02 Board Composition
6.03 Fixed Asset Policy, First Reading and discussion
ACTION ITEMS

7.01 2019-2020 Board Meeting Schedule

Motion by: Seconded by:  Yea: 0 Nay: 0

7.02 Reappoint Jonas Beugen as Designated [oWA (Individual With Authority) for
MDE data reporting and approval.

Motion by: Seconded by:  Yea: 0 Nay: 0

7.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion by: Seconded by:  Yea: 0 Nay: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

BOARD MINUTES

6:00 p.m. April 22, 2019
Meeting Location: 1555 40™ Avenue NE, 2™ Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

Pat Exner called meeting to order at 6:01.

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by: Abby Hendricks Seconded by: Maren Rodriguez Yea: 4 Nay: 0

3.0 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.
- A guest commented on lack of grievance process at Tesfa

3.0 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items, April 22, 2019 — School Board Agenda as warranted including approval of:
e Minutes — Regular Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2019
e Personnel Recommendations - NA
e Payment of Bills and Acknowledgment of Wire Transfer Report

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the

enclosure.

Motion to move Payment of Bills and Acknowledgment of Wire Transfer Report.
Motion by: Maren Rodriguez Seconded by: Amir Orandi  Yea: 4 Nay: 0

Motion to approve consent agenda.
Motion by: Abby Hendricks Seconded by: Amir Orandi  Yea: 4 Nay: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

4.0  Monthly Financials - March 2019
Jonas Beugen reports that we’re tracking better than expected for the year.
5.0 Presentations and Discussion Items

5.01 Draft Fixed Asset Policy - First Reading
First reading of new policy - will be proposed for approval next month.

5.02 Process for Appointing Parent Board Member to Opening

Newsletter
Form along with resume
Teachers recommend parents if no interest after newsletter announcement

6.0 ACTIONITEMS
6.01 Approve Preliminary FY 20 Budget
Motion by: Amir Orandi Seconded by: Abby Hendricks Yea: 4 Nay: 0
6.02 Approve 2019-2020 Calendar
Add Kindergarten Camp between 4-26 to 4-30
Motion by: ‘Abby Hendricks Seconded by: Maren Rodriguez Yea: 4 Nay: 0
8.0  VOA authorizer input/update
9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion by: Amir Orandi Seconded by: Abby Hendricks Yea: 4 Nay: 0



Personnel Recommendations:
The following personnel items are recommended for the approval at the May 28 2019 school
board meeting.

Returning Licensed Staff 2019-2020 Contracts:
1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher Michelle Orman @ salary of $54,000 begin 08.19.2019 and ending
05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher Maren Rodriguez @ salary of $48,000 begin 08.19.2019 and ending
05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher Malaney Peterson @ salary of $47,000 begin 08.19.2019 and ending
05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher Megan Kufahl @ salary of $56,000 begin 08.19.2019 and ending
05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher Paige Marwin (@ salary of $ 47,000 begin 08.19.2019 and ending
05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher Jennifer Goplen @ salary of $58,000 begin 08.19.2019 and ending
05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher Abigail Hendricks (@ salary of $61,000 begin 08.19.2019 and
ending 05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE English Language Teacher Elizabeth Robertson @ salary of $57,000 begin 08.19.2019
and ending 05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE of 0.67 (960 hours) Teacher Bryce Bohne @ salary of $40,000 begin 08.19.2019 and
ending 05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Special Education Coordinator/Teacher Jennifer Reeck @) salary of $61,000 begin
08.19.2019 and ending 05.29.2020.



Non Licensed Contracts 2019-2020:

1.0 FTE Office Manager Elena Hanson @ hourly rate of $25.00 per hour beginning 08.05.2019 and
ending 06.12.2020

1.0 FTE Special Education Paraprofessional Hussein Kelifa @ hourly rate of $23.00 per hour beginning
08.19.2019 and ending 05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Special Education Paraprofessional Jill Phillips@ hourly rate of $23.00 per hour beginning
08.19.2019 and ending 05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Special Education Paraprofessional James Cosgrove @ hourly rate of $23.00 per hour beginning
08.19.2019 and ending 05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Special Education Paraprofessional Amin Kalifa @ hourly rate of $23.00 per hour beginning
08.19.2019 and ending 05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Special Education Paraprofessional Falis Mohamed @ hourly rate of $23.00 per hour beginning
08.19.2019 and ending 05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Food Service Worker Plus Ayan Isse @ hourly rate of $21.00 per hour 08.26.2019 ending
05.29.2020.

1.0 FTE Food Service Worker Plus Seynab Warsame@ hourly rate of $21.00 per hour 08.26.2019 ending
05.29.2020.



Werd

SPEECH AND LANGUAGE

SPEECH-LANGUAGE SERVICE AGREEMENT

As of this date, May 14, 2019 this contract serves as an agreement made between Tesfa International School
(Client), located at 1555 40th Avenue Northeast, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55421 and WordPlay Speech and
Language Services, LLC (Contractor), located at 9124 Kell Avenue South, Bloomington, Minnesota 55437.

Services Provided

The Contractor will provide Speech-Language services within the scope of practice and ethical guidelines set forth
by the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA). Speech-language services will be provided to
qualifying students in accordance with their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) and to students in the
process of eligibility determination for special education services. Services include observation and screenings,
initial evaluations, re-evaluations, appropriate therapy, preparation for therapy and evaluations, coordination of
evaluation services, evaluation reports, progress reports, daily treatment documentation, third party billing, IEP
documentation, IEP team meetings, child-study team meetings, and meetings and necessary
correspondence/consultation with staff, students and/or families.

Service Providers

Speech-language services may be provided to Client by Contractor and/or its subcontracted Speech-Language
Pathologist(s) (SLPs). All Speech-language services will be provided by SLP(s) who have obtained master’s
degree and are holding a current license from the Minnesota Department of Education, Certificate of Clinical
Competence (CCC) from the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association, or are a CCC eligible Clinical
Fellow. Copies of licenses and certification will be made available for Client upon request. All licenses and
certifications will be maintained and kept current as long as services are being provided to Client. Throughout the
remainder of this agreement “Contractor” shall indicate both employees of WordPlay Speech and Language
Services, LLC and its subcontracted SLP(s).

Compensation
Services provided to Client through Contractor will be billed at the hourly rate of $90.00. The total maximum

threshold of expenditures is $75,000.00 for the 2019-20 school year. Expenditures shall not exceed $75,000.00
without prior approval from the Client. An invoice will be presented to'the Client on a bi-weekly basis. The
Client agrees to pay the Contractor within 30 calendar days from the date of each invoice. Any invoice that is not
paid by its due date will be charged interest at the rate of 1.5% per month on its unpaid balance until paid in full.

Services and items to be billed to Client include:

Direct and indirect speech-language service as indicated on IEP.

Observation, screening, and assessment of student skills as indicated by special education team.
Attendance at Special Education team meetings and or child-study/child-find team meetings.
Consultation with teachers, parents, students, or other services providers for the purpose of increasing
continuity of care provided to student.

Ll

Page 1 of 4
Initials s



5. Preparation for treatment, evaluation, and documentation necessarily required for services to be
provided.

Documentation required for third party billing related to qualified students.

Creation of and providing presentations to Tesfa International School staff and/or families per request.
Travel time required between school sites if applicable, billed at full hourly rate.

Test protocols that will become permanent property of the school as part of a student’s special
education file.

\© %0 N o

Service Agreements

1. Client agrees to provide adequate office space to be utilized by Contractor during provision of services
agreed upon in this contract.

2. Client agrees to allow Contractor ability to securely store necessary materials/equipment as well as
sensitive student information within office space.

3. Client agrees to provide Contractor with school schedule and calendar and notify Contractor of any
changes made affecting provision of services within a reasonable amount of time.

4. Client agrees to notify Contractor of school closings and/or early release days within 2 hours of
scheduled service to be provided by Contractor. If Contractor does not receive adequate and agreed
upon notice, Client will be billed for the greater of a) 50% of regularly scheduled service time, or b)
minimum of 2 hours, for that day.

5. Client will be notified within 2 hours of necessary Contractor absence.

6. Contractor reserves the right to cancel treatment sessions without rescheduling when rescheduling is
not possible. Contractors will maintain documentation of missed treatment sessions which will be
available to the client upon request.

7. If Contractor is required to be on site during the regularly scheduled time that a student is absent,
Contractor agrees to utilize time in an efficient and effective manner. Time spent on site during
student absence will be utilized for documentation and preparation as necessary and possible.

8. Contractor reserves the right to perform duties such as documentation and preparation off-site as
needed for the purpose of increasing efficiency and meeting due process deadlines.

9. Contractor reserves the right to provide identified and documented services in a manner deemed most
beneficial to student(s) at Contractor’s professional discretion.

10. If’'when a translator or interpreter is required to perform necessary speech-language services, such as,
but not limited to, evaluation of a bi-lingual student, the Client agrees to provide a trained translator or
interpreter to participate in services as needed.

11. Contractor agrees to allow the full number of work days, per state of Minnesota due process rules, to
complete evaluation of students, IEP paperwork, etc. as required for appropriate service provision and
case management.

12. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable School Board policies, procedures, rules and
regulations that are relevant to the Contractor’s provision of services under this Agreement, to be
provided to the Contractor by the Client prior to start of the contract term.

Term

The term of this contract will begin when both parties have signed the agreement and end no later than the closure
of the 2019-2020 school year (June 30, 2020). Either party may terminate this agreement at any time by giving
sixty (60) days written notice of termination. The Contractor shall be entitled to full payment for services
performed prior to the date of termination.

Page 2 of 4
Initials s



Independent Contractor Status
The Contractor is an independent contractor, not the Client’s employee. The Contractor and the Client agree to
the following rights consistent with an independent contractor relationship:
1. The Contractor may perform services for others during the term of this agreement.
2. The Contractor will control and direct the means, manner and method by which the services required by
this agreement will be performed.
3. The Contractor will perform services required by this agreement.
4. The Contractor will not receive training from the Client in the skills necessary to perform the services
required by this agreement.

Benefits

The Client is not responsible for any insurance or other fringe benefits, including, but not limited to Social
Security, Worker's Compensation, income tax withholdings, retirement or leave benefits, for the Contractor. The
Contractor assumes full responsibility for the provision of all such insurances and fringe benefits for herself.

The Contractor will be responsible for maintaining professional liability insurance throughout duration of
agreement.

Sales Tax

The charges included here do not include taxes. If the Contractor is required to pay any federal, state, or local
sales, use, property, or value added taxes based on the services provided under this agreement, the taxes shall be
separately billed to the Client. The Contractor shall not pay any interest or penalties incurred due to late payment
or nonpayment of any taxes by the Client.

Applicable Law
This contract shall be construed, interpreted and applied under and in accordance with laws of the State of

Minnesota.

Partnership
This agreement does not create a partnership relationship. Neither party has authority to enter into contracts on the

other’s behalf.

Materials

The Contractor may, at its option, include Contractor’s Materials in the work performed under this agreement. The
Contractor retains all rights, title and interest, including all copyrights, patent rights, and trade secret rights in the
Contractor’s Materials. The Contractor will be the sole possessor of all equipment/materials brought to the site by
the Contractor in order to fulfill service obligations. Recommendations to purchase equipment/materials will be
given to the Client in writing. Decision to purchase requested items will be the Client’s decision and financial
responsibility. Materials/equipment purchased by Client will remain on-site and in Client’s possession following
termination of contract.

Entire Agreement
This contract contains the entire agreement between the parties. No statement, promises or inducements made by

any party, or agent of either party, which is not contained in this written contract, shall be valid or binding; and this
contract may not be enlarged, modified or altered except in writing and signed by both parties.

Resolving Dispute
If a dispute arises under this agreement, the parties agree to first try to resolve the dispute with the help of a
mutually-agreed-upon-mediator in Hennepin County. Any costs and fees other than attorney fees associated with

Page 3 of 4
Initials

)



the mediation shall be shared equally by both parties.

If it proves impossible to arrive at a mutually satisfactory solution through mediation, the parties agree to submit
the dispute to binding arbitration in Hennepin County under the rules of the American Arbitration Association.
Judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court having jurisdiction to do so.

However, the complaining party may refuse to submit the dispute to mediation or arbitration and instead bring an
action in an appropriate Small Claims Court.

Attorneys’ Fees
If any legal action is necessary to enforce this agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable

attorney fees, costs and expenses in addition to any other relief to which he or she may be entitled.

Confidentiality

The Contractor agrees that any information and data received by the Contractor during the term of this Agreement
shall be treated and maintained by the Contractor in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws,
rules and regulations governing same, including, but not limited to, the provision of the Minnesota Government
Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13. The Contractor also agrees to comply with all of the
provisions and requirements of Client’s data privacy policies, to be provided to the Contractor by the Client prior
to start of the contract term. Any data or materials, including, but not limited to, reports, studies, photographs,
negatives, or any and all other documents prepared by the Contractor in the performance of the Contractor’s
obligations under this Agreement shall be the exclusive property of the Client, and any such data and materials
shall be remitted to the Client by the Contractor upon completion or termination of the Agreement.

Signatures:

Client: Tesfa International School

By:

(Typed or Printed Name) Signature Date

Title:

Contractor: WordPlay Speech and Language Services, LLC

By: Raechel Des Combaz M.S., CCC-SLP
(Typed or Printed Name) Signature Date

Title: President, Speech-Language Pathologist
WordPlay Speech and Language Services, LLC

Page 4 of 4
Initials ,



OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Occupational Therapy Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made as of the ___ day of April, 2019
by and between Tesfa International School (the “Buyer”) and Integrative Therapy, LLC (the “Service Provider”).

Recitals

The Buyer wishes to be provided with the Services (defined below) by the Service Provider, and the
Service Provider agrees to provide the Services to the Buyer pursuant to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

Agreement

In consideration of the recitals above, the promises in this Agreement below, and for other good and
valuable consideration, the parties to this Agreement agree as follows:

1. Services.

1.1 The Service Provider shall provide the following services (the “Services™) to the Buyer with a
licensed Occupational Therapist, Registered (OTR) with the state of Minnesota, pursuant to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement:

®= Direct and indirect Occupational Therapy (“OT”) service minutes per student specific
Individualized Education Plan (“IEP”) including preparation time for services.

= Communication with teachers, support staff, etc. and/or creation of student specific aids
based on the student's accommodations and adaptations as stated in the student's IEP.

® Initial OT evaluation or 3 year OT re-evaluation including test administration, scoring, and
documentation.

= Documentation related to OT services including but not limited to daily documentation of
services, progress reports, creation or modification of yearly IEP, and evaluation.

& Teacher or support staff training as requested by Buyer, including preparation for training and
implementation.

®= Attendance of meetings per Buyer request, including but not limited to team, IEP or
evaluation meetings.

= Initiation of services including but not limited to setting up a therapeutic space to provide
services, equipment ordering, and creation of documentation services provided; and
termination of services at the conclusion of the school year including but not limited to
equipment collection from staff and students, clean up of therapeutic space as requested by
the Buyer, and organization of student files.

®  Communications with staff and administration via email, phone, or in-person as they pertain
to services, scheduling, daily operations of the school, changes in policies or procedures, etc.

1.2 It is understood and agreed that in addition to Service Provider’s performance of its duties under
this Agreement, the Service Provider may provide additional services to any third party, other
than Buyer, that the Service Provider may choose to do business with.

2. Delivery of the Services. The Service Provider shall commence the provision of the Services on August
1, 2019 (the “Commencement Date™), and continue through July 31, 2020 (the “Completion Date™),
unless terminated earlier pursuant to Section 8.

Occupational Therapy
Services Agreement 1



10.

11.

Location. The Service Provider shall provide the Services at the following location: 1555 40th Ave NE,
Columbia Heights, MN 55421.

Services Ordered. Buyer shall order Services via written or verbal communication to Service Provider at
least five business days in advance. If Services are scheduled but not provided due to an absence of
Buyer’s student or staff, Buyer will compensate Service Provider for scheduled services.

Compensation. As consideration for the provision of the Services by the Service Provider, the Price for
the provision of the Services is (“Price™) shall be: $87.50 per hour, with an estimated 12 hours per week.
The total Compensation for Services from the Commencement Date to the Completion Date shall not
exceed $50,000 (the “Contract Ceiling™) without prior approval from the Buyer. Exceeding this Contract
Ceiling without prior written approval from the Buyer is done so at Service Providers own risk.

The Buyer specifically agrees to reimburse the Service Provider for the cost of assessment protocols used
in the evaluation of students during the school year. Assessment protocols vary by student along with the
cost of materials. For simplicity of recordkeeping, the Buyer will be billed a flat $10 charge per student
evaluation to compensate the Service Provider for the cost of the protocols.

Payment. The Service Provider shall invoice the Buyer for Services that it has provided to the Buyer bi-
weekly. The Buyer shall pay such invoices within 30 days of the date of the invoice. Any invoice that is
not paid by its due date will be charged interest at the rate of 1.5% per month on its unpaid balance until
paid in full.

Limitations. IN NO EVENT SHALL SERVICE PROVIDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT,
INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE
SERVICES PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR ACTIONS OR INACTION OF SERVICE
PROVIDER RELATED IN ANY WAY TO THE SERVICES, WHATSOEVER, AND SERVICE
PROVIDER’S LIABILITY, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, WILL EXCEED THE PRICE FOR THE
SERVICES FOR WHICH LIABILITY IS CLAIMED.

Termination. This Agreement will terminate upon the earlier of the Completion Date, the attainment of
the Contract Ceiling without written agreement to extend, or that date set forth in a party’s advance 60
days written notice of termination to the other party.

Relationship of the Parties. The parties acknowledge and agree that the Services performed by the
Service Provider, its employees, agents or sub-contractors shall be as an independent contractor and that
nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute a partnership, joint venture, agency relationship
or otherwise between the parties.

Confidentiality. Neither party will use, copy, adapt, alter or part with possession of any information of
the other which is disclosed or otherwise comes into its possession under or in relation to this Agreement
and which is of a confidential nature.

Miscellaneous.

11.1  This Agreement has been entered into by the parties in the State of Minnesota and shall be
construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota.

11.2  If any part, term or provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable neither the
validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement shall be affected.

Occupational Therapy
Services Agreement 2



11.3  Neither party shall assign or transfer all or any part of its rights under this Agreement without the
written consent of the other party.

11.4  This Agreement may not be amended without the prior written agreement of both parties.

11.5  This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties relating to the subject
matter of this Agreement.

The parties to this Agreement have executed and delivered this Agreement as of the date set forth in the
opening paragraph of this Agreement.

Service Provider: Buyer:
Integrative Therapy, LLC Tefsa International School
Signature: Signature:
Printed name: Printed name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
Occupational Therapy

Services Agreement 3



Tesfa International School School
School Psychologist Contract

CONTRACT

This Agreement, is made and entered into by and between Tesfa International School School
(hereinafter referred to as the “DISTRICT") and Reuvers Psych Consulting, LLC, with Gayle Reuvers,
NCSP, providing services in the role of school psychologist (thereinafter referred to as the
“CONTRACTOR".)

RECITALS

Whereas, the DISTRICT desires to enter into an agreement with a qualified CONTRACTOR with
expertise in providing School Psychologist services which included evaluations; and

Whereas, the CONTRACTOR is duly qualified and will provide the requested consulting services;

Whereas, the DISTRICT is willing to enter into an agreement with the CONTRACTOR to provide these
services; and

Whereas, the CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that:

1.

The CONTRACTOR will act as an independent contractor in the performance of all duties
under this agreement;

The CONTRACTOR is not an agent, servant or employee of the DISTRICT and shall not make
any such representations nor hold herself out as such;

The CONTRACTOR shall have no authority to bind the DISTRICT for the performance of any
services or to otherwise obligate the DISTRICT, the CONTRACTOR's authority being
specifically limited to the duties assigned to the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement;

The CONTRACTOR shall not be considered, under the provisions of this Agreement or
otherwise, as having employee status, and accordingly, the CONTRACTOR shall be
responsible for payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local taxes arising out of the
CONTRACTOR's activities under this Agreement, including, but not limited to, federal and
state income tax, FICA, unemployment insurance taxes, and any other taxes or business
license fees as required;

The CONTRACTOR shall not accrue any continuing contract rights for the services performed
to this Agreement;

The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable School Board policies, procedures, rules
and regulations that are relevant to the CONTRACTOR's provision of services under this
Agreement.



7. Services provided are for students with a disability or in the case of initial evaluations, those
suspected of having a disability, and whose IEP’s contain documentation of the need for
services. This service is unique to students identified as special education students or
students being evaluated to determine if they are in need of special education services. It is
specifically designed instruction and not available to non-disabled students. The decision to
provide this service was made by the evaluation and/or IEP team. This service is provided at
no cost to the parent. Facilities where this service is provided are of high quality.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein and
board members, its administrators, its employees, its officers, its attorneys, its insurers, agents,
CONTRACTORSs, and representatives other good and valuable consideration, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE |
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

Section 1. Provision of Services. The CONTRACTOR agrees to provide school psychology services
and complete evaluations as identified by the Child Study or IEP teams. Consultation services may
include, but are not necessarily limited to: facilitating or being involved in Child Study meetings;
provide suggestions for intervention strategies; review of pertinent educational records of selected
students; discussion and consultation with teaching staff, school administration and related service
providers; creating or consulting on evaluation plans; administering cognitive testing; interviewing
student; interpreting data and writing reports; providing consuitation and recommendations on
appropriate goals and objectives; working individually with students on educationally related issues;
and working with staff to ensure due process deadlines are met.

ARTICLE 1l

COMPENSATION
Section 1. Compensation/Fees. The CONTRACTOR shall provide the agreed to services at a rate of
$75.00 per hour. The per hour rate shall be prorated to full quarter-hour increments. Evaluations
and Reevaluations will typically take 3-8 hours. Mileage will be reimbursed at a rate of 0.53.5 cents
per mile. The parties agree that the mileage reimbursement rate is subject to change when the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) announces a revised mileage reimbursement rate. The total
maximum threshold of expenditure is $3,500/month and $35,000 for the 10 months of the 2019-
2020 school year. As stated, this agreement will occur during the 2017-18 school year from August
15, 2017-June 30, 2018. Any services beyond the total maximum threshold of expenditure would
warrant a service contract amendment requiring further board approval.

The CONTRACTOR services to be provided will be determined solely by the DISTRICT. The
CONTRACTOR will not provide any services above and beyond those services in which the DISTRICT
specifically requests. Furthermore, the CONTRACTOR agrees that during the term of this Agreement,
he will not accept monetary payment or other remuneration from any entity or individual other than
the DISTRICT for providing consulting services to a student or child currently enrolled or receiving
education services or funding from the DISTRICT, unless specifically permitted by the DISTRICT. It is



the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR to submit an invoice for payment within 30 days of services
provided.

ARTICLE Il
SERVICES

Section 1. Services. The Services provided by the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement will be
determined exclusively by the DISTRICT. Contracts are reviewed every year. During this review
period, the Director of Accounts and Human Resources will collect documentation of services
provided, the dates thereof, costs of service and remaining balance on the contract. If in
congruencies between the contract and work performed occur, the Director of Accounts and Human
Resources, will alert the discrepancy to the Principal. The Agreement will remain in effect for the
2017-18 school year but may be terminated by either party upon written notice to the other;
however, any termination shall not be effective less than thirty (30 days) following said notice.

ARTICLE IV
INSURANCE AND OTHER BENEFITS

Section 1. Insurance. During the term of this Agreement, it is specifically agreed and understood
that the CONTRACTOR shall not be eligible for nor provided insurance coverage of any kind,
including, but not limited to, health, medical, dental, life, and long-term disability.

Section 2. Other Benefits. It is specifically agreed and understood that the CONTRACTOR shall not
be eligible for nor provided any other benefits, including, but not limited to, working compensation

and unemployment benefits.

Section 3. Liability Insurance.

ARTICLEV
INDEMNIFICATION

The CONTRACTOR agrees to hold harmless the DISTRICT and its board members, its administrators,
its employees, its officers, its attorneys, its insurers, agents, CONTRACTORs, and representatives
from any and all damages and claims that may arise by reason of any acts or omissions on the part
of the CONTRACTOR, or the CONTRACTOR's employees or agents, in regard to the CONTRACTOR’s
performance of duties under this Agreement, and for any action commenced against the DISTRICT
or any of its board members, its administrators, its employees, its officers, its attorneys, its insurers,
agents, CONTRACTORs, and representatives arising out of the actions taken by the CONTRACTOR
pursuant to this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall assume full responsibility and shall indemnify
the DISTRICT and its board members, its administrators, its employees, its officers, its attorneys, its
insurers, agents, CONTRACTORs, and representatives from and against any and all related liabilities,
demands, claims, suits, losses, damages, causes of action, fines or judgments, including costs,
attorney’s and witness fees, and expenses incident thereto.



ARTICLE VI
GENERAL

Section 1. Data. The CONTRACTOR agrees that any information and data received by the
CONTRACTOR during the term of this Agreement shall be treated and maintained by the
CONTRACTOR in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations
governing same, including, but not limited to, the provision of the Minnesota Government Data
Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13. The CONTRACTOR also agrees to comply with all of
the provisions and requirements of DISTRICT's data privacy policies. Any data or materials, including,
but not limited to, reports, studies, photographs, negatives, or any and all other documents
prepared by the CONTRACTOR in the performance of the CONTRACTOR's obligations under this
Agreement shall be the exclusive property of the DISTRICT, and any such data and materials shall be
remitted to the DISTRICT by the CONTRACTOR upon completion or termination of the Agreement.

Section 2. Entire Agreement. The agreement is the entire agreement between the DISTRICT and the
CONTRACTOR and it supersedes all prior written or oral agreements. There are no covenants,
promises, undertakings, or understandings outside of this Agreement other than those as
specifically set forth. Any term, condition, prior course of dealing, course of performance, usage of
trade, understanding, or agreement purporting to modify, vary, supplement, or explain any
provision of this Agreement is null and void and of no effect unless in writing and signed by
representatives of both parties authorized to amend this Agreement.

Section 3. Special Education Provisions. The Services provided are specially designed instruction, at
no cost to the parents, to meet the unique needs of a student with a disability or related services in
order for a child with a disability to benefit from specially designed instruction.

WHEREFORE, THIS Agreement was entered into on the date set forth below and undersigned,
by execution hereof, represent that they are authorized to enter into this Agreement on
behalf of the respective parties and state that this Agreement has been read by them and
that the undersigned understand and fully agree to each, all and every provision hereof, and
hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy hereof.

Gayle L. Reuvers

Nationally Certified School Psychologist's Name (Printed)



,

Gayle L Reuvers 5.14.19

Signature Date

Tesfa International School School Representative Name/Title (Printed)

Tesfa International School School Representative Signature Date



LICENSED SCHOOL NURSE CONSULTATION VISITS 2019-2020 RECEIVABLE
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between HENNEPIN HEALTHCARE
SYSTEM, INC., a public subsidiary corporation of Hennepin County, doing business as
Hennepin County Medical Center (“HCMC?”), 701 Park Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota
55415-1676, and . hereinafter referred to as “PURCHASER” and collectively
as the “PARTIES.”

Witnesseth:
WHEREAS PURCHASER is seeking School Health Consultation Services.

WHEREAS, HCMC through MVNA'’s School Health Consultation Program, has demonstrated
its School Nursing Services are suitable to the needs of the PURCHASER; and

WHEREAS the PARTIES need to define their respective rights and responsibilities;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and agreements hereinafter set
forth, the PARTIES agree as follows:

1. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

HCMC agrees to furnish services to the PURCHASER during the period commencing:
July 1%, 2019 and terminating on June 30, 2020. The PARTIES may agree to renew this
agreement subject to an annual review of terms and conditions, requiring the approval of
both PARTIES.

2. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

HCMC will offer Licensed School Nurse Consultation Services, to be provided at a
minimum of once per month during the academic year. (Services will be billed in 15
minute increments with a minimum of 2 hours billed per visit).

Services Offered:

The Licensed School Nurse (LSN) guides schools in providing and promoting a safe and
healthy learning environment with such services as:

1. Assessment of the school health program and best practice recommendations in
administration and management of the school health services. This will be
completed on the initial visit to a school beginning services with us.

2. In ongoing visits the Licensed School Nurse will work with school
administrations to assist them with:

2019 School Nurse Page 1



+  First Aid and minor illness management

+ Identification of students and health planning for students with chronic
and/or potentially life-threatening health conditions (individual health
plans, emergency plans, 504 plans)

+ Filing state immunization reports (as needed by the school).

» Participation in special education process

* Referral to community resources

+ Staff training is available in areas of emergency medication administration
and OSHA/ Employee Right-to-Know; other training may be available
per request (see below).

Frequency of nurse services range from twice weekly to monthly depending on the school
size and needs. Please contact us with further inquiries.

A school can designate that they only want the school nurse consultant to participate in the
special education process, in which case the services would be limited to participation in
special education process (such as assessments and periodic nursing related tasks).

As a consultation service the LSN provides guidance; we do not provide ongoing direct
nursing care, nor do we delegate, monitor or supervise nursing tasks that have been

assigned to the school.

On-Site Classes Offered: (Highly recommended to be scheduled at the beginning of each school vear)

General staff training in areas of
. Emergency Medication Administration
. OSHA/Blood-Borne Pathogens/Employee Right-to-Know

** Classes require a signed letter of understanding of the services being provided
in order to reserve the date and time requested.

3. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

Site Visit Consultations: $116.00/hour with a 2 hour minimum. Additional time will be
billed in 15 minute increments.

Off-Site Consultation: $100.00/hour will be billed in 15 min increments

On-Site Classes: $200.00 for each class. No class size restrictions.

The total cost of the Agreement shall not exceed ten thousand ($10,000) or a total of
eighty (80) hours of services performed; HCMC shall no bill PURCHASER in excess of

these totals without prior written consent of both Parties. Invoices will be sent monthly
after the service/s has been provided. Payment terms are NET 30 days. PURCHASER

2019 School Nurse Page 2



agrees that any amount not paid within 30 days of invoice will carry the lesser interest
rate of 1 2% per month or the greatest amount permissible by law. Additionally,
PURCHASER will pay all costs incurred to recover payments owed HCMC by
PURCHASER.

4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

HCMC is and shall remain an independent PURCHASER for all services performed
under this Agreement. HCMC shall secure at its own expense all personnel required in
performing services under this Agreement.

5. INDEMNIFICATION

Each PARTY agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmliess the other PARTY, its
officials, officers, agents, volunteers and employees from any liability, claims, causes of
action, judgments, damages, losses, costs, or expenses, including reasonable attorney’s
fees, resulting directly or indirectly from any act or omission of PURCHASER, a
subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, and/or anyone for whose
acts and/or omissions they may be liable in the performance of the services required by
this Agreement, and against all loss by reason of the failure of PURCHASER to perform
any obligation under this Agreement.

6. INSURANCE

A. HHS is a public corporation operating as a wholly owned subsidiary of Hennepin
County pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 383B.901. Pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes section 383B.923, HCMC participates in the self-insurance program
established by Hennepin County under Minnesota Statute Section 383B.155 and
resolutions of the Hennepin County Board of Commissioners for general,
automobile, professional, employment practices, public officials’ liability
exposures, workers’ compensation and employer’s liability. The tort liability
limits for municipalities in the State of Minnesota pursuant to Minnesota Statute
Section 466.04 are $500,000 per claimant and $1,500,000 for more than one
claimant in a single occurrence.

B. Purchaser agreed to maintain General Liability and Property Insurance that meets
reasonable industry standards.

C. Duty to Notify. PURCHASER shall promptly notify HCMC of any claim, action,
cause of action or litigation brought against PURCHASER, its employees,
officers, agents or subcontractors, which arises out of the services contained in
this Agreement. PURCHASER shall also notify HCMC whenever PURCHASER
has a reasonable basis for believing that PURCHASER and/or its employees,
officers, agents or subcontractors, and/or HCMC, might become the subject of a
claim, action, cause of action, criminal arrest, criminal charge or litigation arising

2019 School Nurse Page 3



out of and/or related to the services contained in this Agreement. Failure to
provide the notices required by this section is a material violation of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

8. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

A. PARTIES acknowledge that during the term of this Agreement, PARTIES may
have access to trade secrets, proprietary information, and confidential information.
PARTIES agree to protect and preserve the confidential and proprietary nature of
each other’s confidential and/or proprietary information and shall not disclose
such information to any other person or entity, except to the extent required to
carry out the duties and responsibilities set forth in this Agreement, or as may be
otherwise required by law.

B. HHS acknowledges and that it is a Covered Entity, as defined by the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). As such HHS and its
personnel comply with protected health information privacy and security
requirements under applicable federal and state law. Additionally, HHS is
subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act.

9. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be canceled with or without cause by either party upon thirty (30)
day’s written notice.

10.  MISCELLANEOUS

A. SUCCESSOR: HCMC binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives to PURCHASER for all covenants, agreements and obligations
contained in the contract documents.

B. MERGER AND MODIFICATION: It is understood and agreed that the entire
Agreement between the parties is contained herein and that this Agreement
supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to the
subject matter.

C. AMENDMENT: Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of
provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to
writing as an amendment to this Agreement signed by the parties.

D. SURVIVAL OF PROVISIONS: Provisions that by their nature are intended to
survive the term, cancellation or termination of this Agreement include but are not
limited to: SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (as to ownership of property);
INSURANCE; CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION; DEFAULT AND
CANCELLATION; PROMOTIONAL LITERATURE; and GOVERNING LAW.

2019 School Nurse Page 4



E. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION & NOTICES: In order to coordinate the
services of HCMC with the activities of Hennepin County Medical Center so as to
accomplish the purposes of this Agreement

HCMC Contract Liaison:

Jill Johnson

Supervisor School Nurse Consultation

Hennepin County Medical Center / MVNA

2000 Summer Street NE, Minneapolis, MN 55413
jill.johnson2(@hcmed.org

612-617-4728

PURCHASER Contract Liaison:

F. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The PARTIES shall comply with all applicable
federal, state and local statutes, regulations, rules and ordinances in connection
with this Agreement.

G. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: PARTIES affirm that to the best of PARTIES
knowledge, PARTIES’s involvement in this Agreement does not result in a
conflict of interest with any party or entity which may be affected by the terms of
this Agreement. PARTIES agree that, should any conflict or potential conflict of
interest become known to either PARTY, PARTY will immediately notify each
other of the conflict or potential conflict.

H. PROMOTIONAL LITERATURE: PURCHASER agree, to the extent applicable,
to not use the term “HCMC” or “MVNA” or any derivative in any promotional
literature, advertisements of any type or form or client lists without the express
prior written consent of HCMC.

L GOVERNING LAW: The Laws of the State of Minnesota without giving effect
to its conflict of law principles govern all questions and interpretations concerning
the validity and construction of this Agreement and the legal relations between the
parties and their performance. The appropriate venue and jurisdiction for any
litigation will be those courts located within Hennepin County, State of Minnesota
or in the appropriate federal court within the State of Minnesota.

J. SEVERABILITY: If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions are not affected or impaired in any way.

2019 School Nurse Page 5



K. NON-SOLICITATION OF EMPLOYEES: PARTIES recognizes that each
PARTY has a valuable employment relationship with its employees, and the
PARTIES agree not to interfere with that relationship during this Agreement or
the following twelve (12) months thereafier; and will not offer to employ, either
directly or indirectly, any staff or personnel of PARTIES, or hire or otherwise
engage any corporation, partnership or other entity affiliated with such individual,
without PARTY"s consent.

THIS PORTION OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

2019 School Nurse Page 6



PURCHASER NAME

The PURCHASER certifies that the person who
executed this Agreement is authorized to do so on
behalf of the PURCHASER as required by
applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions or
ordinances.

By:

Printed Name:

Printed Title:

Date:

HENNEPIN HEALTHCARE SYSTEM, INC.,
doing business as Hennepin HCMC Medical Center

By:

Printed Name:

Printed Title:

Date:

2019 School Nurse

Page 7






Tesfa International School

Financial Dashboard for: 4/30/2019
Student Count
Actual Current ADM: ADM from Budget: | 163.00 ]
Actual Current WADM: WADM from Budget: [ 163.00 |
YD Actual YTD Budoet Target
Revenue $2,339,892.77 82% $2,368,517.97 83%
Expense $2,266,364.76 80% $2,366,471.85 83%
Change in Fund Balance $73,528.02 $2,046.12 83%

Cash Balance Projection

200,000 @ Without LOC e \With LOC
150,000
100,000

50,000

{50,000}
(100,000)
{150,000) A

{200,000) —

|Grants and Other Awards:

Description Award Expensed PFY Expensed CFY Remaining Expiration Date

[Comments:

General:

**The April financials show the FY19 Revised Budget which is based on 163 ADM.
**The School has a reconciled cash balance of $53,017.

**The state aid holdback is at 10%, which is estimated at $212,829 through April.
**Estimated Audit Accruals are reflected in these financials.

Revenue:
**+Year-to-date revenue of $2,330,481 represents 82% of the approved revenue budget.

Expenses:
**The School has spent $2,256,953 which is 79% of the approved expenditure budget.

Cash Flow:

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 10f9



Tesfa International School

Financial Dashboard for: 4/30/2019
YTD Actual FY19 Budget Required
(A) Unrestricted Cash and Investments 53,017 29,971
(B) Total Operating Expenses 2,266,365 2,839,766
Cash on Hand Ratio ((A x 365) / B) | 712 I 3.85 | 45 |
(A) Beginning Fund Balance 134,907 134,907
(B) Revenues 2,339,893 2,842,222
(C) Expenditures (2,266,365) (2,839,766)
(D) Ending Fund Balance 208,435 137,363
Fund Balance as a % of Expenditures (-C / D) | 9.2%| 4.8%]| 25%)
(A) Annual Net income 73,528 2,455
(B) Lease Payment 240,282 240,282
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (A +B)/B | 1.31 | 1.01 ] 1.1]
Upcoming Deadlines: =
Task Due Date
FY19 Audit September 2019
Quarterly Financial Reports of School and Building Company 45 Days After Quarter End

Quarterly Current Student Waiting List

45 Days After Quarter End

All Required Applications to MDE for Title, Special Education, Other June 30th, 2019

Apply for Building Lease Aid
Prior Year Audited Financials

June 30th, 2019
November 30th, 2019

Carry Automobile and Workers Compensation Insurance Ongoing Renewals

These financials were compiled from information supplied by school management. They are unaudited and should be used for management

purposes only.

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

20f9




Descriptions

Assets
Current Assets
Checking Accounts
Accounts Receivable
Due from State
Due from Federal
Estimated Audit Accrual
Prepaid AP Expenditures
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Equipment

Tesfa International School
Balance Sheet
4/30/2019

General Food

35,537
18,512

184,141

Fixed

Total

53,017
420
18,512

184,141

238,190

Property & Equipment under Cap. Lease -

Accum Depr Buildings
Accum Depr On Equip.
Total Fixed Assets

256,090

Total Assets

238,190

256,090

Liabilities & Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll Liabilities
Short Term Indebtedness

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Investment Fixed Assets
Restricted Fund Balance

(2,346)
50,000

(2,346)
50,000

47,654

Unassigned Fund Balance - 6/30/2019 134,907

Net Income/(Loss) - FY19
Total Fund Balance

55,628

17,900

47,654

134,907
73,528

190,535

17,900

208,435

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

238,190

17,900

256,090

State Holdback Calculation:

**Total Fiscal Year School Budgeted State Revenues

Prorated Fiscal Year-to-Date (10 of 12 months)

Total Fiscal Year-to-Date Budget (April 2019)

State Holdback Percentage

Total Estimated Year-to-Date Holdback

*Based on the assumptions that actual ADMs and state aid payments are based on an ADM of 165

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

2,564,208

83%

2,128,293

10%

212,829

30f9



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2019
For Period Ending April 30, 2019

FY19 Revised
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 163 ADM Budget
GENERAL FUND 01 Targeted Percent 83%
REVENUE
State Aid Revenue -
Endowment Fund Apportionment - 6,977 6,171 113%,
General Education Aid 91,821 1,438,723 1,739,546 83%
Long Term Facility Maintenance - - - N/A.
Literacy Incentive Aid - 7,604 4,900 155%
Lease Aid - 75,026 214,182 35%
State Special Education 92,041 314,601 599,409 52%
Total State Aid Revenue 183,862 1,842,932 2,564,208 72%
State Audit Accrual - 295,808 - N/A
Federal Aid Revenue
Title | 12,000 54,711 67,275 81%
Title Il - 7,766 9,828 79%
Title 1 - 9,417 14,212 66%
Title IV - - 10,000 0%
Federal Special Education - 16,628 35,787 46%
Total Federal Aid Revenue 12,000 88,522 137,102 65%
Other Revenue o
Donations - 116 125 93%
Misc. Revenue/E-Rate - 11,371 3,089 368%
Total Other Revenue - 11,487 3,214 357%
TOTAL REVENUE 195,862 2,238,748 2,704,524 83%
EXPENDITURE
Administration -
Salaries 19,708 195,250 231,000 85%
Benefits 6,793 67,356 80,901 83%
Purchased Services 12,157 111,425 129,760 86%
Supplies 790 14,875 15,700 95%
Equipment - - - N/A.
Dues/Membership - 27,853 29,000 96%
Total Administration 39,448 416,759 486,361 86%
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 4 of 9



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
‘ Fiscal Year 2019
For Period Ending April 30, 2019

FY19 Revised
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 163 ADM Budget

General Education
Salaries 53,752 450,217 590,177 76%
Benefits 14,451 145,286 187,040 78%
Purchased Services 144 2,869 3,500 82%
Supplies 276 19,734 21,394 92%
Equipment 2,051 22,704 26,481 86%
Dues/Memberships - - - N/A
Total General Education 70,673 640,810 828,592 77%
Salaries Payable Accrual - 111,666.67 . N/A
Title Programs
Title | 650 31,632 67,275 47%
Title Il - 7,756 9,828 79%
Title 111 3,566 13,022 14,212 92%
Total Title Programs 4,216 52,410 91,315 57%
State Special Education
Salaries 27,494 223,633 317,504 70%
Benefits 10,132 86,534 131,453 66%
Purchased Services 14,137 100,463 141,000 71%
Supplies - - - N/A
Equipment - - - N/A;
Total State Special Education 51,762 410,630 589,956 70%
Federal Special Education
Purchased Services 374 18,441 29,787 62%
Supplies - 2,905 6,000 48%
Total Federal Special Education 374 21,347 35,787 60%
Instructional Support o
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A.
Purchased Services - - - N/A.
Total Instructional Support - - - NA,
Student Support
Salaries 4,554 44 578 57,080 78%
Benefits 884 8,271 9,981 83%
Purchased Services - 208,339 287,120 73%
Supplies - 33 200 16%
Total Student Support 5,439 261,221 354,381 74%
Facility
Purchased Services 5,516 58,811 72,914 81%
Facility Lease 19,313 201,656 240,282 84%
Supplies/Equipment 208 7,809 8,060 97%
Total Facility 25127 268,277 321,256 84%,

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 197,039 2,183,120 2,707,649  81%

INET INCOME/LOSS - GENERAL FUND 01 (1,477) 55,628 (3,125)

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 5 of 9



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2019
For Period Ending April 30, 2019

FY19 Revised

Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 163 ADM Budget
FOOD SERVICE FUND 02
REVENUE )
Local Revenue - 18 - N/A
State Aid 288 2,341 3,300 71%
Federal Aid 12,790 98,785 134,398 74%
TOTAL REVENUE 13,078 101,145 137,698 73%.
EXPENDITURE B
Purchased Services - 420 420 100%
Supplies 12,235 82,825 131,698 63%
Equipment - - - N/A
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 12,235 83,245 132,118 63%;
INET INCOME/LOSS - FOOD SERVICE FUND 02 843 17,900 §,580
NET INGOME/LOSS - ALL FUNDS 3 (335) 73,528 2,455

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

Page 6 of 9



640/

62'6£8°L
£29Zr'el
00°0S
oove
8'6pS'1L
09°20L
00°6LL
25'90%'s
61'€9L
§€/86°}
gz6le'olL
00°sL1L

€L'esL'e
18'€80°L
00'52L'e
G.'68.
06°.62
15°L16'E
00601
0S'9LL'L
00'0L2
SSELL'L
G1g8s'sl
cg8'9ed
L96L1
¥8'1v6°L
GLEVI
00'862
00051
9 0v9'L
Gl'ele
0L'862'€Z
18292'L
00°52S
G0'GeT'TL
16°6491

XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM

XM
XM
XM
XM

9CsiL
ScshL
vestlL
€2sLL
cesil
LestL
02511
6LGLL
8lLGLL
LIGLL
9ISLE
SISLE
YIGLL
€511
4513
LLSLL
0lGLL
60G1 1L
80611
L0GLL
90G1L
S0G1L
¥0SLL
€051

AluQ sesoding yuawsabeueyy Jo4 - Bleq paypneun

suononpaq ||0lhed

VOId g |e1epe

894 v¥Sd

CEEROoF

saxe] ojels NIN

€£01 - suononpaq |joxhed
vsd

Y1 suoionpag __O,Sm&
souelnsu| sbexoed |eloJowwoD
suoloNpa( |joihed
Ivd3a34 8 vOId

VsS4

$30|A19G abenbue g yosadg
Q.1 als ‘asav ‘o) fep
S82IAMISS Yo

954 AlJsHEND 614

salddng aoueuajuiepy

90IMag 3dVQ Yosew
juswdinbg ABojouyda |

asea Jaidon

ynsuod p3dg

saoineg Adesay) [euonednaop
[eyuaq g yyeeH |udy

Jausa)u| g auoyd

sa)|ddng sse|9

asea ped) 9|ddy

duL piat4 9pei9 yip - uoissiwpy dnol sysup
aouaIsjUOY 6102 0£-8Z IMdY
}nsuod p3dg

s99Inag Adelay) [euoednooQ
seolneg padg

aseat judy

SIS |BIOUBULS |UdY 9 Yol
994 Juedioued 3 aseg
jsepealg g youn Aenige
s9)|ddng sse|p

Yi3d

SHl
snua|y

snisly
AsY Jo Jdaa NI

Spun4 ueouawy

- snialy

NOLLVIDOSSY LNIJWIHILIY SHIHOVIL
dNOYO FONVENSNI HIAONYH IHL
Vd3ad

Syl
sniejy

saoueg abenbue B yooadg Ae|dpIop
eolaWY Jo Auedwo?) adueINSU| 847 wnun
OTINDIS3A A ADOTONHDIAL
saoineg Jeindwon A uoibey

071" SFDIAYAS ALHAO¥d Md

071 SU3LLVIN ONIAON

WIN3s aaINvHOW

ONI STINVJINOD H314407

NOSTO NNAT NAYHLYM

071 ‘AdVYHIHL JAILVHOILNI
SHANLYVYd HLTVIH
SNOLLYJINNWNOD A3 LVYAINTOSNOD
SMOJIMANIH AgaY

AY3AS NId HOAN3IA 0DV ST1aM
wnasny SYOAN 24 L

YleaH {ejuay S,uaipliys) Jo) UONEIDOSSY BJOSSUUIN
NOSTO NNAT NAYHLWYA

071 ‘AdYHIHL SALLYHOILNI
NOILLYONA3 ODIANI

HOYNHD NYH3IHLNT 1S¥Id

aoueuUl4 [00YOS 19810

ONI ‘SHOLYHLSININGY LI43N3F 31vH0dH0D
au| ‘sasudiayuz jleg anig

SUMJIHYANIH Agav

D71 ‘souBUL [00YOS 1081

61/0€/+0
61/0€/¥0
61/92/¥0
61/92/¥0
6L/51/%0
6L/51170
61/SL1¥0
61/51/v0
61/S11v0
6L/51/¥0
61/G11%0

61/20/%0
SOJIM

61/61/%0
61/61/70
61/61/¥0
61/61/%0
61/61/%0
61/61/%0
61/61/%0
61/61/%0
61/61/%0
6L/61/%0
61/61/%0
61/61/¥0
61/61L/%0
61/50/%0
61/50/70
61/50/¥0
61/50/v0
61/50/%0
61/50/¥0
61/50/%0
61/50/¥0
61/50/¥0
61/50/¥0
61/50/¥0

$)o9YI Jejnbay

LINNOWY ¥IFGWNN MO3HD

NOILLJdINOS3A IOI0ANI

HOANIA I1va MOTHD

6102-8L0C Je3 [edSl]
6102 1udy - 191860y Jusw ey
{ooyas [euoijeussiu eysa ]



608

AluQ sasodind juawabeuey JoJ - e paypneun

O77 ‘souBUI- |00YOS 19810

aousnbas ul yea.g =,

%9849 PIOA = A

91°g82'0F
G2'8EY'GE
ZreLL'e
00°ZL
057204
00'GLL
¥L°296'9
cl'L9¢

XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM

llo1Aed 6 1/0E/¥0

l10:Aed 61/G 170

saxe] ajelS NIN

abieys somusg

geov - suonanpag ([o:hed
vs4d

V41 suojonpa( |j0iked
DO Uo Jsala|

jueg asuung  61/0€/¥0
jueg asuung  61L/SL/V0

ASY JoJdaQ NN BL/OE/HO

yueg esuung  8L/0S/H0

spund ueslawy  61/0€/¥0

snIBlY  BL/OE/PO

NOILVIOOSSY LINFWIHILIY SY3HOVAL  6L/0E/70
sjyoiduo |adoid  BLAOE/FD

LNNOWY ¥UIFNNN MIIHD

NOILdIIOS3A JDI0ANI

YOANIA IFLVA MOIHD

6102-810Z 1€9A [BISId
6102 1udy - 183S16Yy Judwhed
|ooy9S |euoileulalu) eysa |



6106

AuQ sesoding juswabeuely Jo4 - Bleq pajpneun

077 *9dueul4 [ooyos 19310

0602 (L08'98¢) 6807 108888 (£62'6g) I42:Xx4 - (281°8) {0) (815'10L) souewe/ jebpng

99/'6€8'C =. 1/5'062°L  €0.'Z8T Z6b'952'L ¥08'1/8'¢ BOE'D ¥28'9 SLp'LZE 005'922 252'018'

(zes'gslL) (000'62) - (ze6'cel) (162°10€) - - (o00'st) (162'962) S[BIoOY 6LAd

266'851 000'6Z - Z66'cEL gee’Lee ¥60'c #Z8'9 Siy'Lze - - SIENIOY 8} A4
s5¢°'2 99.'6€8'C 1/5'062°L  £02'Z6T z6v'9sZ'L zez'zye's yi1z'e - - 005122 806'205'C 196png BLAL
126'62 000°0SL 958°L¥8°Z 0/2'106 £6.'v6C P62 9L 016'68.°2 0Z1'0¢ ¥z8'9 822 EIE 66F'92Z 6£2'602'C pejewns3 @0
126’62 (6z0'0z1) 19€72EL 08915 - 1€2'68 £28'9.1 - - - - €28'9/1 0g-9) unr
(Lev's) 000°0s  |(L6¥'6SL) £06°0€1 0£9'lS 86.'s2 S2t'6S ¥19'22 - - - vi9'2e - SL-L unp
86.'8Y - (20z'1L9) 0e9'lS - 1eL's8 ¥58°'901 - - €78'6 ole's 128'16 0g-9l Aeiy
90£°64 ooo‘es  |(ve9'0z) 86.'€Z S.¥'SS £61°20L - - 28 000'S1 128'16 S1-| fey
Li0'es = £10% = YR 12801 E = = 12878 08-51 "y
£26'25 2 | Ez6 86/°€2  |sip'ss | ove'sDl = |22 S L ~ |loslz) _62E'T6 jsi-t Wy
722°Ts 2zeT - Z€5'95 wi'otl 85101 - - 152'sz vze'ze L£-91 Jepy
66298 (Lo9'LL) 6iV'ELL 86.'€C £85'9S z2.'s6 - - oLl - 209'66 G-l e
951°98 00009 951°9 zgs‘ost - 119'06 2696 208'L - syl oEL'L 1026 8z-91 ged
920°29 92029 €18'8LL 86.'€Z 688'29 0SZ'1S1 215'8 - 126'E) 682'0¢ £96'/6 gl-} ged
669°6T 669°6Z 09L°SLL - zl1'68 6.8°96 - - G 199'8 20Z'88. 1€-9} uer
086°LY 086'LY 826°LLL 86.'€T £99°'85 £59°'221 - - - 11¥'5¢ 9/1'26 gl-| uep
90¢‘ze 90¢°2¢ 1€6°8L - 1821 229 [X-1 - - 6/9'sl L0 LY 1€-91 98Q
§96°61 996'6F vio'eZl 86.'€T 05v'ss 0bL'96 oLl - - - 0£9'96 gl-1 98
00¢‘28 00g°28 Zriszl 8£.'89 LSLYLL - - g6 - 959'¥LL 0€-91 AON
169°66 169'66 089291 061'vZ 622'68 £00°8LL 8/2'C ves'e - ov6'gl 096'L6 G-I AON
89¢°9pL (000‘0s) | 89g‘epl 926°LLE 8vl've ¥68'29 bZ'20Z €9 - 12y /ol - £90'76 L9l 90
vo'ziL 11029 661021 - 266'29 WSl vl - - £EE'pl #60°00} Sl-L PO
02211 (ooo0‘08) | 0229 515'stli 599'02 257'99 192251 - - 1£2'62 - 985'eL 0¢-91 deg
£56°091 £56°09 298'68 - 9z¢e'l9 S00°201 005 - - 07'Y 860204 Gi-1 dog
608'cyL (000‘'08) | e0g‘cy POLYEL - £95'66 £E0°LOZ 16%°L - 891101 - 99¢'86 1£-9) Bny
[\ o rd} (0zsC2) 0sr're 109'92 $56'LS 14781 8ce - - - 9/€'86 Gl-1 Bny
61°¢2L (£08°92) o6L‘aol 109'92 £9€'eS 18L°gLL 960'€ - - - 680'0L) Le-9l Inp
90Z'8LL 00052z  |(v6L'LE) erLvs - 26L'ces Ter98 - - - - Zev'os Sl-LInr
Z16°0L 000's2  |(c80'P9) aouejeg yse) butuuibag 6LA-

aouefeq | ypain jo | oouejeg ysed | sjuswasingsiag d osea lloifeg sidiasay snuaasy || pIY [es8ped  PIVelelS | ply [esepad PIV 8BS
ysep | aury pajewnsy 1ejoL pajewnss || Buping pajewnsy 1ejoL Jayo YA Joud HA Juauny
psjewnsy SjualasIngsiq pajewlis3 fobajen SNUAASY | Aq sydiasey pajewns3

uonoafold mo|4 ysed 6LAd
|00Y9S JeUORRUIdU| BYS






6i0}|

AuQ sasodingd Juswabeuepy Jo - eleq paupneun

D77 ‘a9uBuL [00Yog 10310

%IGE  00VLZ'E 99°98Y'LL -

%89¢  00°680°C ¥50LE11 -

'%E6 00'5Z1 Ze9kL -

%G9 GL'20L'2EL 26'12598 00°000°2}

%9v 00°282°cE ¥1°8z9'o!L -

%0 00°000°'0} - -

%99 TAATA) 9911’6 -

%6. $Z'828'6 16'692°2 -

%18 z9v.2'19 €T LLL'YS 0070002

WIN - 85°208'S6Z -

%CL 18'202'%98'T ZL1E6'2Y8'L G2 L98'Esl

%ZS 25°807'665 99°00971€ €2110°26

%GE 00281 'vie 92'920'5. -

%SGl 00°006'F 127092 -

YN - - -

%E8 SL'OPG'6EL'L 9b'EZLeEY'L  260Z8'L6

el 0T LLL'9 €6'926'9 -

1%€8 Jusata pajobie]

wopng "Il 5O Ayapoy Runpoy
%  posmeygiag  eAOFIEA Yjuop

ajey-g/enuanay ISIN
suojjeuoq

uonesnp3 [ewadg jesapa4

[eruooY IpNY pajews3

uonieonp3 |etoads ajels

ply aseaT
PIY 9AUSOU| ADBISHT

ply uoneINp |eJsuss)
Juawuooddy pun JUsWMOpUT

6102 ‘0¢ Judy Buipuz pouad so4
juswielejg awodu| pajiejeq
[o0Yysg |euoneulaju| eSO |

enuaAay JayjQ [ej0L
660 000 000 000 S00 o LO

960 000 000 000 SO0 o 1O
enuUaAay JaLI0

enuaAsy PIy |eiapad [el0L
00 61 000 000 G00 o LO
00 €€¥ 000 902 S00 o LO
00¥ Z1¥ 000 02 S00 o 1O
00F ¥1¥ 000 ¥02 S00 o LO
00v L0¥ 000912 S00 Y 1O
SNUAAIY Py [elopad

[eni2oy JIpny sjesg

ONUaASY plv 2)ElS [ejoL
09€ 0¥7Z 000 000 S00 ¥ L0
00€ 8+€ 000 000 SO0 o 1O
€12 000000000500 LO
L2 £1€ 000 000 S00 o LO
} 1€ 000 000 000 S00 H LO
102 000 000 000 S00 A LO

SnUaAsY ply sje1s
ANNIATY

10 ONN4 TVYINTO



6i0¢

AuQ sesodind juswabeuepy 1o - BleQ paypneun

271 ‘82uBUlS [00YDS PaIT

1956 00°00.'GL 10 ¥18'F) GL'68. sayddng |ejoL
%LLL 0000272 00'6EY'2 G/'68. 2JEM)JOS [BUONONIISUI-UON - Joddng aAjelsiuiwpy e1ausS  G0¥ 000 000 01 S00 3 10
l%z6 00°00S'E} 11°GEV'EL - sajiddng [euononuisul-uop - Hoddng aajesjsiuwpY [B13USS  LO¥ 000 000 Ok S00 3 L0
solddng
%98 00°09.°621 Sr'szyLLL €L 26121 S891AI0G paseydind [ejoL
%G9 00°000°9} 0€°9v¥01 05911} asea/ejusy - Hoddng aAjessiuWPY [B19USD  0LE 000 000 OLL G003 LO
%2S 00°005°} 26'€LL - S80INIBG [904Bd § abeisod - Hoddng aAnelsIUIWPY [eIBUSS  6ZE 000 000 041 S00 3 L0
%EL 00°00¥'S G2'¥56'E 78'9eY $80IAJSS UOIEDIUNWILOY - Hoddng SABASIUILPY [E19USS  OZE 000 000 OLY S00 3 LO
%26 00°098'09 6€'816'SS 188282 se94 ssauisng  GOE 000 000 041 S00 3 10
1956 00°000' Lt 66711068 006222 seouag ABojouydal  GOE 000 000 801 S00 3 1O
%92 00°000'G 05'0Z¢'L - $90IAIBG 10§ S99 Bunnsuo) - poddng sAeJSILILIPY [BISUSS  GOE 000 000 S0L S00 3 LO
SADIAIRG paseyding
19%€E8 62°006'08 £0'96€'29 18'26L'9 syjeuag |ejo)
'WIN - syl - d1S - ulwpy [esBusD 662 000 000 G0) 00 3 L0
VIN - 00'285 - dlLs-Jopang 66z 000 000 050 S00 3 L0
%8P ¥z LGE €TELL 9g'LS QL7 - ulupy [BJ8U39  OpZ 000 000 SO S00 3 1O
%61 ¥Z'6€8°L £6°€68 ye'e9e aLi-Jopang  ovz 000 000 050 500 3 LO
WIN - ¥6 v0¥ 05°0¥ [elua( - Hoddng sAnensIUIWPY [BJAUSD  GEZ 000 000 S0L G003 L0
‘WIN 5 6LELL'E ¥9'681 [elisQ - Jopa1Q  §€Z 000 000 0S0 G00 3 LO
‘WIN = Z6°Ly 89°L 97 - UIWPY (BIBUSS  OEZ 000 000 SO0} S00 3 1O
WIN - 09'G€Z 0Z'c a1 -Jopalg  0EZ 000 000 0S0 S00 3 LO
%G. Ov'9LL'9 £1°260'G ZZ'605 souelINsU| YjesH - hoddng sApeJSIUILPY [IBUSD  0ZZ 000 000 SO) 00 3 LO
%G 91°225'9¢ eL'ees'2Z EVeL' uieeH - Jopald  0zZ 000 000 050 500 3 L0
‘%98 GL b8Pl ¥6°'€£8'21 00'682'| vl -J10p24a  81Z 000 000 0SO S00 3 L0
%S. 05'288'2 L8'161T z1'8ze V3d - Hoddng eageasIUIWPY [BJSUSD 12 000 000 GOL S00 3 L0
%02 G2'GP6'2 ¥2'250'C L Lze V¥OI4 - Hoddng sajjesisiulLpY [BJSUSS) 0L 000 000 SOL S00 3 1O
%8 6z'9zL'vL 6990121 1z212') vOl4- 101031 0Lg 000 000 0S0 S00 3 LO
sjyaueg
19%58 00°000°LEZ 0L°05Z'661 ¥£'802'61 seueleg |2j0)
YIN - - - yoddng [euoionIlsul-UON - 8240 ssauisng 01 000 000 OL1 S00 3 1O
%G. 00°006'8¢ ¥9°16L'8 99'L¥0'E yoddng [euonorujsuj-uon - Hoddng aAnensiuiWpY [elousD 0L 000 000 SOL S00 3 10
1%98 00°005°261 o' 85+'99}4 89°999'01 Jopaud 0kl 000 000 050 G003 L0
sauejeg
uonjeljsiuiupy
SIUNLIANAdXI
jebpng WAV £9L Knanoy Auanoy
jabpng
J0 % 83eQ-0J-Jea) yuop

PasiASY 6LAd

6102 ‘0¢ {1idy Buipuz pouad 104
JuaLID)R)S SWOIU| pajielaqd
Jooyas |euoijeusanuy ejsa)



6j0¢

Ajup sesodind juswabeueyy 104 - Bleq pajipneun

D77 '90uBUL [00YRS PRIQ

%28 00°00S' 00'698'2 SLEVL S09IAI0E peseyaind [ejoL
1%.8 000052 68'9/1°2 SLEYL suoissiwpy du) pjeld - Alejuswa3  69€ 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
%69 00°000°} L1°269 - Sa0iIag Joj $994 Buinsuog - Aigjuswal3  GOE 000 000 €0Z 010 3 LO
S99IAI9G paseyoing
%8L Sy'ov0'L81 68'68Z'GYl 82°06¥' ¥l sjyousg jejoL
'WIN - €1°L8C'Y - als-Aesws|3 66z 000 000 £0Z 6403 LO
%L 00°059°L1L StLv9'L - uswholdwaun - Aiejuswal3  08Z 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
%08 009128 00'2€5'9 - uojesuadwo) SISIOM  0/Z 000 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
%0t aleer'L 9.°620°¢ 18'€28 ai7-Aeusws3  oyZ 000 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
N - L26LLL TL'TeS adueinsu| elueq - Aejuswelg  GEZ 000 000 £0Z 010 J L0
'VIN - 18164 19°02) Aeaws|g - soueinsuj 8T 0£Z 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 LO
%862 ¥1°0€0'69 L6'8YZ'¥S G8'€6S foueINsU| yiesH - Aleuswalg  0ZZ 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 1O
%52 £€9°205'St 95'9€1've PEVPL'Y V¥ 1-Alejuawslg g1z 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 1O
N - - - VL - uapebispuny g1z 000 000 LOZ 0LO 3 1O
IYIN - 02098 or'eoe VH3d - Aejswalg  #1g 000 000 €0Z 0L0 I 10
%CL 25°8YL'Gr 9£'299'28 66°2E0'Y vOId4 - Aejuswisid 012 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 1O
sz - - - VOl - uspebiepury) 01z 000 000 L0Z 010 3 40
sjysueg
H.E - 29999°LLL - [enUD0Y Jipny pajewnisy  [eniaody ojqefed seuejes
%9. z.'9.1'068 §9'91.Z'0SY 0E'25L'ES solejes [ejoL
%0 00'00Z°S - - saliefes 1ayiO - Atejusws|3  §gi 000 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
'YIN - 00°0S5¢ - ang pasusol - Aeuswis|l G| 000 000 €02 010 3 LO
%LL 2.'916'18S G9'096'61Y 0€'25L'eS Jsyoea| WooIsSEID Pasuad] - Algjuswal3 Oyl 000 000 0Z 0L0 3 LD
VIN - - - Jayoea] Wooisse|D pasuadl - uapebispury)  OpL 000 000 LOZ 010 3 LO
soue|es
uopeanpg |e1auas)
‘%98 62709 '98Y E1B9291%  e0'BFF6E uojensiuwpy (gjoL
%96 00'000'6Z 82°298'/2 - Jajsuel] punyaiu| |ejol
WIN - - - Jajsuel] punusiul - 016 000 000 066 S00 3 LO
%96 0000062 8.'258'l2 - $anQ (028 000 000 S0¢ S003 L0
sdiyssaquiagy/seng
"IN - - - uswdinb3 jz30),
YIN - - - Juswdinb3 ABojouyos | - Hoddng aAeSIUIUPY [BJSUSD GGG 000 000 SOL SO0 3 L0
IV/IN - - - ainjuing - uoddng dAlEASIUILPY |BIBUSS 0SS 000 000 SO S00 3 L0
juswdinbg

wopng OV ESL Ruagoy fayagov

0% pasiAsy GLAd 9jeQg-o3-Jea ) juop

6102 ‘ot 1dy Buipu3 pousd 104
juswele)s awosu| pajie}ag
|00Y9g euoneuIR)U| BYSO)



AuQ sasoding juswabeuep 1o - eleq paypneun

D71 'soueUL [004OS 19910

%.¥ e R JXATL) 96'LEY'LE ¥1°059 1 opiL 1ejol
%0 00'6%€ - - souddng - 18pL  0€¥ L0¥ 000 912 0103 LO
%0G 00°00§ 09°6t2 - soyddng - | 3L L0V LO¥ 000912 0LO T LO
VIN - G6°€S1 - als 662 Lo 000912 0L0T LO
WIN - 2268 911 airl  ovz 10¥ 0009LZ0L03 LD
IYIN - 69222 2L ooueunsu [eluag  GE€Z LO¥ 000 912 010 3 LO
YIN - €168 oL soueinsul &) 0EZ LO¥ 000 91LZ 010 3 L0
%L 9£°'905'8 96'€ZE'P 88041 soueInsul WesH  0zZz LO¥ 000 912 0103 1O
%01 66'0/8'C 68'268 - vdL-18ML 81Z L0v 0009L20L0 3T 10
WIN - PLLvE'L 69°€e va3d  ¥LZ LOY 0009120103 1O
WIN - - - VOI4 012 L0v 2999120103 10
%9t 18078 206521 LWve vold-19 012 0¥ 000912 0L0 3 1O
%9P L 20Z'0G 9£°850'€2 z6'LGY J5Yoea ) WOOUSSEID Pasusol] - |9ML Okl LO¥ 000 9LZ 010 3 1O
19m1L
swelbold oL
%16 12265828 90°27¥T6.  SLEA90L Do s = uopesnp3 jeleusn [EloL
‘WIN - - - sdiysiaquiapy/senq [2joL
WIN - - - §994 UlBLIB) pue sasusor ‘sdiysiaquisyy ‘san - Areyuswis|3  0z8 000 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
sdiysioquiapy/seng
%98 ¥0°18t'92 7 ¥0L22 ¥8°050'2 juswdinb3 (e30)
€0l  ¥02LL'E ¥0'982'¢ 00°60L juawdinbg ABojouyds] - Arjusdg GGG 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 10
1%E8 00'¥0€'s2 or'8Ly'6l 8 1LY6'L ped! - aseo wawdinb3 66 000 000 €02 0+0 3 1O
jyuswdinbzg
%Z6 00'¥6E'LZ L veL'6l 8G'GLZ sajddng |ejoL
%00l  00'00LZ 000022 - siso] - Alejuswal3 L9 000 000 €02 0LO T LO
WIN - - - syooqixa] - Alejuswials Q9% 000 000 €0Z 010 3 L0
%¥S 00°000°} 81°'6€5 - se|ddng |euonanisu - Alejuswia|g  0€y 000 000 €02 010 3 LO
%00L  00'%6}°'L 00'¥6L'L - asemyog |euononisyl - Aigjuswall 90 000 000 £0Z 010 3 LO
%68 00°005'0) £2'60E'6 86°6/2 soljddng feuononysul-uop - Alejuaws|a (0¥ 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 1O
soanddng

j0Bpng _ﬁ_%k.mmr fuAnoy iAoy

30 % ajeg-o}-1es) yuop

PosIA®Y 6LAd

6102 ‘0¢ Iudy Buipuz poad 104
JusWale}g swodu| pajielad
JooY9S |euojEUIBIU| B}SAL



6i0g

Aup sasoding juswebeuep J04 - Bleq papneun

0711 'aoukUI4 J0OYOS 10910

WIN - 81°€8Z 6¥°9¢ 9jI - sjebaubby - uoneonp3 |ewads gz OFZ 000 0ZF 0LO T 1O
WIN - £0'18 0¥z 97-a1S  0£Z 0L 000 Z0¥ 010 T 10
%.S YrEES LS 96'G65'CE ¥2'08¢e'c aoueINsu| e - elebaibby - uoneanp3 epads  0zz OvZ 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 1O
%G9 89°610'€Z LL'9E6'PL eL26L'1 UlesH - 1S 02 0¥ 000 20¥ 0LO 3 1O
%ZZ 80’126 rreLz 8218 Vi1 - 9lebaibby - uoneonp3 jepads g1z 0L 000 02 0LO 3 1O
%EL 8Z'€9V'L LZ9st's 166/ VML-d1S 812 0¥2 000 20¢0L03 LO
%z 91'809'GL 0L 8111 rANAZAL Vii3d - ejebaibby - uogeonp3 jeads 12 0¥2 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 1O
%G9 29'€88'01 LLPL0'L) 65°062'} vOld - 91eb2166y - uoneonp3 (eioads  0Lg OFZ 000 0ZF 01O 3 LO
%69 0Z'G0¥'2 01'920'S 01602 ' VOl4-A1S  0LZ 0¥ 000 0¥ 0LO 3 1O
sjyeusg
%0L ¥G€0S'ZLE £0°'££9'€22 (AR KA seuejes [ejoL
%.GL  000%L 000917} - Hoddng uopepodsues] - p3dg - Alejes 981 02 000 02 0L0 3 1O
%0  000008'Z - - InoAed OLd - Aleles 681 02 000 0ZF 010 3 LO
%0. poegLLLE 62'8.9'15) v2'669'21 Jayoes | eied p3ds - e1eb2166y - uoneonp3 (ewads 191 OFZ 000 02+ 0LO 3 1O
"IN - - - Joyoea) p3ds 0wl 000 000 02 010 3 1O
%€~ 00°008'96 Y2 ¥6.'0L 8Z'¥6.'6 Jayoes | WO0ISSEI) pasusdri-d1S  Ovl OZ 000 Z0¥ 0L0 3 L0
sauejeg
uonesnp] [eloads ajels
%S 9LSIT 8 ¥660v25  @vaizv = > = SUIBIBO1g 1L [e10),
lo526 8zz1z'vl 10°220°g} ¥£'995'e Il SRIL [E30L
%0 ¥9°9v9 - - sa|ddng  gev Z1+ 000 S0Z 010 3 LO
W/N - - - Il ®RLL - [eWsd  SEZ Zb¥ 000 SOZ 010 3 LO
%00,  OF'vEr'L orvey'L 61299 Il SML-YyNesH 02ZZ ZL¥ 000 SOZ 010 3 LO
%ee ShLLY 89292 - NopiL-vdl 812 ZL¥000S0Z 0LO T 1O
WIN - - - I SML-VYINS 082 ZL¥ 000 SOZ 01O T LO
'yIN - - - I9ML-v¥3ad ¥1Z ZLl¥ 0005020103 10
%00l  £1'508 £1°608 85602 N oRL-¥DId  0LZ £L¥ 000 SOZ 0LO 3 LO
%00l  09%2S'0L 09'¥25'0L 12°869'2 Hoddng pasusor il op!L - AleleS €1 2L 000 S0Z 010 3 LO
1l °nBtL
%6. 5z'928'6 16°652'2 - Il epLL ImoL
%6. 62’8286 16'G5.'2 - (luswdojersq Yeis) SeouBIZYUCD PUB SUORUSAUOY ‘[BARIL - || 8L 99€ ¥1¥ 000 +0Z 010 I LO
Il apiL

wbpng WAV S9L Auapoy Aoy

0% Emu_im M Ay ea-orieer yuop

6102 ‘0¢ 1dy Bujpu3 pousad Jo4
Juswaje}s awosuj papesq
|o0Y9g [euoeUIAU| B)SS]



6409

e

AluQ sesoding Juswabeuely Jo- - ejeq psipneun

D77 ‘edueul] [00YIS 19310

%09  o0Zalse = weore L  SLElE n =5 _uopednp3 |ejsad 4 |BI0L
%8t 00°000'9 625062 - sa||ddng jejoL
%L2 00°000'9 $9°GET') - sa||ddng [euononasu] €€ 6L¥ 000 02 010 3 LO
'VIN - G9'692') - salddng |euononuisu| UON  10¥ 61¥ 000 027 010 3 L0
sanddng
%c9 00°282'62 SZ L8l GL'ELE S99IAI9S paseyaind [ejoL
%Z9 00'/8.'62 6T Lvr'8l GlelE Jopau uoneonp3 [eioads - a1ebaibby - uoneonpd |epads  €0€ 61 000 OZ 0L0 3 LO

sadIAIeg paseyaind

uonesnpg [e1vadg [R1apad

WiIN - - -

VIN - = -

‘VIN - - -

WIN - - -

WIN - - -

E - - -

%lL  00°000'L¥L CL'EOr'00L  68'9EL'YL
%19 00000700} 0zEorl9  9LG89Z
%08 00°005'0% geoLYZE  £LESH'9
wN - 00862 00862
%S 00005 00°582 -

%99 6LZSH'LEL orges'os  0G'LELOL
VIN - 0 evy -
WIN - 897yl -

%zs  v0ZZ9'lL £L2v8 R
%ry  Z6'6L6 05°30% 1£251
WIN - 01908 21962
WIN - 696801 2e°el
3eBpng _ﬁwwmmr Aapoy Ananoy
0% sjeg-o}-iaA  UUOW

pesIAsY 6LAd

wswdinb3g p3dg
ainyuind p3dg

sayddng - sjebaibby - uonieonp3 [eadsg
salddng - uoieonp3 [epadg

salpuaby p3-uop o} sjuswied - 8jebaibby - uonesnp3 |eadg
abenBueyoaeds - uoneonp] |eadg

$30UBISJUOD/[BARIY - UOHEONPT [elRads

$90IM9G paseydind - ajefaibby - uoneonp3 [eoads

Jewaq - aebaibby - uoneonpd [ewsds
als-ais

alL - s1ebaibby - uogeonp] [epads
an-ais

jejuaq - slebalbby - uofeonp] |eweds
fewsqg - ais

6102 ‘0¢ Iudy Buipug pouad 104
JUSWSJE}S BWOdU| pajelad
[o0Y9S [euoneuIsiU| B)SDL

- uogeanpg |ejoedg &3E)g |EA0L

juswdinb3 [gj0l
GGG 02 000027 0103 10

0€S 0¥ 000 02¥ 0LO 3 LO
juswdinbg

sojddng jejol
€€ 0¥ 000 02¥ 0L0 3 LO

LO¥ 072 000 0 0LO 3 LO
sojddng

sagiIAIag paseyaind [ejoL
¥6€ 0¥2 000 02 0L0O 3 LO
v¥6€ 02 000 LOY 0LO 3 10
99¢ O£ 000 027 0LO 3 LO

G0€ 0¥ 000 02 010 3 1O
$02IA19G paseyoind

Syjeusg |EjoL
662 0F2 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 1O
662 0¥2 000 20¥ 0103 1O
0¥z OvZ 000 02+ 010 3 10
otz 0vZ2 000 20¥ 010 3 LO
SEZ O%Z 000 0Z¥ 010 3 1O
GEZ Ov2 000 20%7 010 3 LO



640/

AJuQ sasodind Juawsabeueyy Jo4 - eleqg psupneun

%ES 96°086'6 12°112'8 6C ¥88
'WIN - S0'60C - ais
%Ly 09'19L°} 68'v.Ly TAVA] an
f
Y/N - 15'9¢ 89°0 [elsQg
N - 09'66 z0'ee N
Syly  PLLLL LELLL 8¢l UesH
Yoll 00'182't LP'E0E'E 8G'L¥E vd3d
"WIN - 0022 - vi3ad
%ll 79'99¢'y €8°18¢€'E 8€'8YE voId
YN - Wiz - vold
%8L 00°080'28 €1°8.G'vP ZEPas'y
Y%l 0008025 €L'8lz'vh ZEVSS'Y poddng |euogonisul-uoN - Hoddng idng
YIN - 00'09¢ - aply sng - uoddng jidnd
d__..z l.rh - = } - = = =
IWIN - - -
YIN - - - $82UDIBJUOY ' SUONUIAUDY ‘[9ARI] - Juawdo(aAS(] JeIS
v - = :
VIN - - - aoueInsul q1S
"IN - - - sourInsy| [BILaQ
IN - - - aoueInsu| yjesH
IV/N - - - Vil
‘WIN - - - voId
Iv/N - - -
'W/N - - - uoddng |euogonusu)
1eBpng _ﬁ_aﬂ.mwr Ananoy Riagoy
0% ajeq-o0)-1ea ) yuopy

PasiAdY 6LAd

6102 ‘0¢ dy Buipug pousd Jo4
Juswsieys awoou] pajiejeq
Jooyog [euojRUISU| B}SD ]

071 '80ueul] |00YaS 1031

Sjijausg [ejoL

662 000 000 062 S00 3 1O
0¥ 000 000 062 G003 L0
G€¢ 000 000 062 G003 LO
0€Z 000 000 064 S00 3 LO
02¢ 000 000 064 S003 LO
¥1¢ 000 000 064 S00 3 LO
Y12 022 000 094 S00 3 L0
012 000 000 0645003 1O
012 0220000925003 L0
sjjausg

seue|eg [€10)
€v1 000 000 06Z 500 3 LO

041 0220000945003 10
seleles

yoddng juapnig

sedIAleg peseyaind [ej01

99€ 000 000 0#P9 0LO 3 LO
S92IMISG paseyaing

sjjauag |ejol

662 000 000 0L20L0O3 1O
S€C 000 0000L90L03 LO
0¢c 000 000 0L90LO 3 LO
812 0000000190103 1O
0lLZ0000000L90L03 10
sjyauag

sauejeg [ejo]
€1 000000 0L90L03 LO
sauejes

Moddng jeuononisuy|



6408

AuQ sasodind yjuswabeueyy Jo4 - eleq paypneun

D71 ‘eoueuld (0040 19910

%16 16'650'8 LE'608'L 06°262 juswdinbg/selddng [e301
%001 26'655°L 16'655°L - juswdinb3 pue aunjuin - souBUSUIR § Suonesed) 0SS 000 000 0S8 S00 3 Lo
%96 0070059 o¥'6¥Z'9 06°L62C sa)ddng [euononuisu| UoN - soueudjuiRl % suonesad) 1.0 000 000 018 S00 3 LO
yswdinbg;seiddng
%P8 00'282'0ve 00'959°102 00'ELEBL osea Ajioed jejol
%78 00282 0¥C 0096910 O0'EIE6) asea Buiping  0Z€ 8¥€ 000 068 S00 3 10
aseaT Apoe
%18 9Z ¥L6'ZL 21°118'8S LLGLG'S $9921AI9G paseyaind [ejol
%9.L 00°€PP'9 8r'Si6'Y 6F'€9L soueinsu| Aljiger |essuas) pue Apadold Q€ 000 000 0¥6 G003 L0
j.x.w‘m 00°00%'8 £8'€6E'Y 4 Wi r4 199 Buipueising uo 3salsiu] 0¥ 000 000 026 SO0 3 10
%001 9g'l1E'Y 98°LLE'Y - aoueusjuely g sliedsy - soueusulel g uonesado  0SE 000 000 018 S00 3 LO
i%€8 0¥°205'02 06°680°L1 G6'80L°L SIS0 WyD asea /AN - sosueudjuiel  suonesdo  0gE 000 000 018 S00 3 1O
%G8 00'9re'ee 0S'¥60'82 G1'92L°2 S3OINISS 10} S99 PaloRuUO) - SOUBUSIUIRI B SuoessdO  GOE 000 000 048 G003 L0
S991AI9G paseyaind
Aypioeg
7 ; P e R Y i Joddng juepmg ejol
%3l 00002 XA - sol|ddng |ejoL
%9k 00°00¢ v ee - saliddng [eUORONLISU| UON - SS0IUBS YieaH  LOY 000 000 022 S00 3 10
salddng
%EL 0002)'L82 01'6££'802 - $091AI0g poseyaund [230)
%001 000002 000002 - uoyepodsuel) pejoenuoy - sdul piold - uojeuodsuel] ydnd  09€ €€ 000 092 500 3 LO
%62 00°000'L¥ 00°6Zr'2E - uonepodsues | papenuo) - p3ds - uonenodsuel| 1dnd 09 €22 000 092 500 3 LO
%ZL 000zl z¥e 0L'z9L'ell - uonepodsuel| pajoesnuo) - Jeinbay - uonepodsues| iIdnd  09€ 022 000 092 500 3 LO
%8¢ 000002 00°csL - SSOIAISS JO) S99 PaJORLUOD - SADIAIBS YlIBsH  G0E 000 000 02£ G003 L0
seoIAIag paseyaing
jebpng WAV E9L fuAnoy Ryapoy
jebpng
0% 9jeQg-o)-lea ) Yjuon

PasincY 61Ad

6102 ‘0¢ |ndy Buipu3 pouad Jod
jJuswalels swosu| pajiereq
Jooydg [euojeusaju| eysa



6406

AuQ sesoding uswabeueyy Jo4 - ejeq pajipneun

071 ‘sdueuld jooydg 10310

¥E'SSY'T 20'828'¢L (g6'vEE) SANN4 1Y - SSOVAI
. 0Oo8s’s  Q0L'006LL = 1L = 20 NN 3DIANIS dOQd - SSQV/IWOINLLINI
%g9 ¥eLiLzel GSYYZER  S0Gcczh SIUNLIONIJX3 TVL0L
'WIN - - - wawdinb3z jejol
YN - - - juswdinb3 - se0IAlRg PO OES LOZ 000 022 S00 3 20
yuswdinbgy
%E9 ¥S/69°LEL 652828 G0'GEZ'CL saljddng jejo)
%S 00°000'S¥ 0Z°0S¥'+2 oi'igy'e pooH -)sepjealg - se0ISS P00 06% S0Z 000 022 S00 3 20
%L9 ¥5°269'08 6£'v.£'8S S6'€le‘e pood - youny - ssoieg poo4  06% LOZ 000 022 S00 3 20
sollddng
0002 00°0cy - $921A8G poseyalnd |ejol
0002y 00°02¥ - SIVIAIDG JO) $394 pajdeRUO] - S80S POOH  GOE 10 000 022 S00 3 20
So2IAlag paseyoing
JHNLIANILXT
%EL  ¥SIB9IEL 69VPLL0F 25270
%l ¥S'LBE'VEL G6'18.'86 28'68L'Z1 SNUdASY ply |elopad [ejo]
"IN - - - Jejsuel| punpeRiul - 649 000 000 000 S00 o 20
b YA 008892 G6'86%'G 09'6¥2'L welboid e|qelaban @ inid ysaud - [e18pad  00F 90 000 022 SO0 M Z0
%69 £€6'G20'sY Z8'v8L'6z ProgL'e isepjealg - [eJopad 9% SOL 000 024 S00 ¥ 20
%94 zo6lL'el 00'961°9S 00°906°9 pa0Npay g #vI4 - [e19pad  Z.¥ 10 000 022 S00 o 20
%8¢ 65'196'6 8¥'G0E'L 84°168 youn Jejnbay - UOIINN B PO04 - [e18pa4 L)% LOZ 000 02 S00 ¥ 20
onuaAady piy |elapad
%Ll 00°00€‘S 67 LVE'C 61182 snuaAsy piy ajels (€101
%0 00°00S - - isepjealg - UORUINN g poo4 - 81B1S  00€ €02 000 022 S00 ¥ 20
'%¥8 00008z 6¥ L¥E'C G182 younT Jejnbay - uonINN R pood - S1EIS  00€ LOL 000 022 S00 20
SNUBAdY ply ojelg
VIN - SZ°8L - BNUBADY €207 |e30L
WIN - SZ'8l - ssjeg poo4 109 10 000 042 S00 ¥ 20
anuaAay |20
INNIAIY
20 ANN4 FOIANZS 004
jebpng WAV £9L Ayngoy fanoy
1eBpng
19 % ajeq-ol-ieop yjuop

PasiAdY 6LAd

6102 ‘0¢ Iudy Buipug poyiag Jo4
JUSWA)EYS BWOIU| PBjIE}a(
|100Y9§ JeuopeuIdu| Byse]



o




TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

FIXED ASSET POLICY # 704 DRAFT — May 28, 2019

Capital Assets

Part 1. Purpose ,
To account for the capital assets of the Minnesota Charter Schools in conformity with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements, and Federal Grant Guidelines.

To provide instruction for each school to develop guidelines to implement and maintain the
objective of this procedure.

For proprietary funds to report capital assets in the balance sheet in much the same manner as a
commercial enterprise.

Part 2. Definitions

Ancillary capital expense
Expenses incurred, beyond the cost of the capital asset, required to place the capital asset into

service.

Capital asset
An asset with a useful life greater than one (1) years, a cost (or value if donated) greater than
a defined capitalization dollar amount, that maintains its identity while in use.

Depreciation
A process to systematically allocate the cost of an asset over the useful life of the asset.

Part 3. Capital Asset Categories

Subpart A. Land and land improvements
All land purchased or otherwise acquired by the school. Land is non-depreciable.

Land improvements would include costs incurred for paving (parking lots, sidewalks, etc.),
lighting systems, sewer, water and electric, fencing and similar items. Land improvements
occur as a result of increasing the existing level of service in a directly related parcel of land.
Additional examples include culverts, yard lighting, landscaping, public water access and
other site improvements. Land improvements require maintenance and occasional
replacement, therefore; they are depreciable assets.



Page 2

Subpart B. Easements
Easements are to be accounted for in the same manner as infrastructure.

Subpart C. Buildings and improvements
All buildings purchased, constructed or otherwise acquired for schools will be recorded at
original cost plus improvements.

Building improvements include all additions, replacements, major repairs, and reinstallations
or rearrangements on existing buildings.

Equipment items purchased in conjunction with new buildings are to be specifically
identified and recorded as equipment (see Equipment below).

Subpart D. Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress contains amounts expended in one fiscal year on a new
construction, land or building improvement or other capital construction project that will be
finished in a future year. Depreciation expense for new construction will not be recognized
until completion of construction.

Subpart E. Vehicles
Vehicles used in the operation of the system office, college, or university activities with a
useful life of one (1) or more years and a value of $5,000 or more.

Subpart F. Equipment

Tangible property, complete in itself, that is used in the operation of the system office,

school activities for one (1) or more years with a value of $5,000 or more. Equipment is
property that does not lose its identity when removed from its location and is

not changed materially or expended in use. In addition to equipment with a value greater than
$5,000, all sensitive items, including weapons, must be recorded in the Equipment Tracking
System regardless of price and or age.

Subpart G. Sensitive items and capital assets purchased with federal funds

All sensitive items will be entered on the Equipment Tracking System. Examples of sensitive
items

are weapons (firearms, swords, crossbows, etc.), electronic equipment (computers,
projectors, etc.), or other items that could lead to a material loss or liability.

All capital assets purchased with federal funds with a cost of $5,000 or more will be entered
on the Equipment Tracking System, and inventoried, at a minimum, on a one (1) year cycle
(see Physical Inventory section below).

Subpart H. Property rights related to capitalized leases (capital lease assets)
Leased assets are to be capitalized if the following criteria are met:

The lease transfers ownership to the lessee by the end of the lease term.

The lease contains a bargain purchase option.

The lease term is equal to 75 percent or more of the estimated life of the leased asset.
The present value at the beginning of the lease term of the minimum lease payments
less portions representing insurance, maintenance, and taxes paid by the lessor,
including any profit thereon equals or exceeds 90 percent of the excess of the fair

el



Page 3

value of the leased property to the lessor at the inception of the lease over any related
investment tax credit retained by the lessor and expected to be realized by the lessor.

Subpart I. Works of art, historical treasures, and other similar assets

Works of art, historical treasures, and other similar assets generally have to be capitalized at
their historical cost (or estimated fair market value at the time of donation) whether they are
held as individual items or in a collection.

Subpart J. Infrastructure assets
Infrastructure assets are defined as “long-lived capital asset that normally are stationary in
nature and normally can be preserved for a significantly greater number of years than most

capital assets”. Examples are:

Roads

Bridges

Tunnels

Drainage systems

Water and sewer systems
Dams

Lighting systems

A S

Subpart K. Library collections
Library collections include but are not limited to:

Books

Periodicals

Microfilmed information

Electronically/digitized collections such as: music theatre or movie productions

BN

Subpart L. Intangible assets
Intangible assets are assets that are not physical in nature, and primarily include qualifying
internally generated computer software used in operations.

Part 4. Reporting Capital Assets
Capital assets may be acquired through various methods including direct purchase, construction,
donation (gift), internally generated, or by transfer from another college, university, or state

agency.

All ancillary expenses for placing an asset into services are to be recorded using the Uniform
Financial Accounting and Reporting Standards (UFARS) object codes.

Subpart A. Capital assets — purchased

Purchased capital assets will be reported in the statement of net position based on their
original historical cost (including capitalized interest costs, if applicable) plus ancillary
expenses such as transportation, installation, and site preparation costs.



Page 4

Subpart B. Capital assets — donated

Donated capital assets will be reported in the statement of net position based on estimated
fair market value (FMV) at the date of receipt plus any ancillary expenses incurred to place
the asset into service. Capital assets donated to a school must comply with Board Policy
Gift and Grants Acceptance.

Subpart C. Capital assets (intangible) — internally generated
Intangible capital assets will be reported in the statement of net position based on qualifying
outlays.

Subpart D. Identification of Capital Assets
All nonexpendable property and sensitive items must be identified by a “Property of the
School” label bearing a multi-digit capital asset number.

Subpart E. Physical Inventory
A physical inventory of all assets with an acquisition cost or value of $5,000 or greater must
be completed on an annual basis.

A physical inventory of all other assets maintained in the Equipment Tracking
System must be completed on a cycle of no less than every three (3) years.

Capital assets purchased with federal funds must be inventoried, at a minimum, on a one (1)
year cycle.

Part 5. Valuation of Capital Assets

Capital assets must be accounted for at cost or, if the cost is not easily determinable, at estimated
historical cost. Donated capital assets are to be recorded at their fair market value (FMV) at the
time received.

Subpart A. Purchase

The cost of a capital asset includes not only its purchase price, but also ancillary expenses
necessary to place the asset in its intended location and condition for use. Estimated costs for
assets may be necessary because of a lack of original documents or because establishing
original cost is not practical.

Subpart B. Donations

Donations of non-cash assets received from donors must be recorded at the FMV plus any
ancillary expenses incurred by the school to place the asset into service. Donated assets with
an estimated FMV of $5,000 or greater must have an independent third party appraisal or
other third party documentation to support the FMV of the donated asset at the time of
receipt. The FMYV should be for each type of asset; for example, both land and building
should have a separate estimated FMV.

Donated assets with an estimated FMV of less than $5,000 must have third party
documentation to support the FMV of the asset received. Sources for documentation can be
notes taken from verbal responses made by vendors in the market, copies of information
taken from wholesale or retail catalogs, or other industry valuation sources.



Page 5

Subpart C. Internally Generated

Include outlays for both in-house personnel and third-party contractor personnel, or
acquisition outlays to a third-party if greater than minimal additional outlays for internal
personnel or third-party personnel are required to achieve the expected level of service
capacity.

Part 6. Costs Associated With Capitalized Acquisitions

All equipment assets with a cost or valuation equal to or greater than $5,000 are to be recorded in
the Equipment Tracking System. The cost of an asset entered onto the Equipment Tracking
System includes the cost of the asset and the ancillary expenses incurred to place the asset into
service.

Subpart A. Costs to be capitalized associated with land acquisition

All costs that should be included in the original cost of land include (not all-inclusive listing):
Original contract or purchase price

Brokers’ commissions

Closing fees, such as title search, and legal fees

Real estate surveys

Grading, filling, draining, clearing

Demolition costs (e.g., razing of an old building)

Assumption of liens or mortgages

Judgments levied through suits

®NAU R WN

Subpart B. Costs to be associated with building acquisition
All costs that should be included in the original capital cost of the building include:
1. Original contract price of construction
2. Expenses incurred in remodeling, reconditioning, or altering a purchased
building to make it available for its intended purpose

Insurance costs during construction phase
Interest costs during construction of proprietary fund buildings

3. Excavation, grading or filling land
4. Design and supervision costs

5. Building permits

6. Legal and architectural fees

7.

8.

Subpart C. Cost types not to be capitalized

1. Cost relating to the removal or demolition of buildings, structures, equipment, or
other facilities. Two exceptions are as follows:

a. Cost to remove or demolish a building or other structure existing at the time of
acquisition of land with the intention or removal or demolition to accommodate
its intended use (such cost is considered part of the land)

b. Cost to remove or demolish a building or other structure with the intention of
replacing the old asset (such costs are considered a part of the cost of the new
asset)



Page 6

2. Cost incurred on assets that are not purchased, e.g., surveying, title searches, legal
fees, and other expert services on land not purchased

3. Extraordinary costs incidental to the construction of capital assets such as those due
to strike, flood, fire, or other casualties

4. Cost of abandoned construction

Part 7. Costs Subsequent to Acquisition (Improvements or Betterments)

Costs incurred to achieve greater future benefits (e.g., improves efficiency, or materially extends
the useful life of the asset, etc.) should be capitalized, whereas expenses that simply maintain a
given level of service should be expensed. Generally four major types of costs subsequent to
original construction are incurred relative to existing capital assets.

Subpart A. Additions, extensions, enlargements, or expansions

Any addition to a capital asset should be capitalized since a new asset has been created. For
example, the addition of a wing to a building or the addition of an air conditioning system
increases the service potential of that facility and should be capitalized. Other examples of
additions include:

Elevator or dumbwaiter
Fire alarm systems
Security windows
Sprinkler systems (internal)
5. Acoustical treatment

b S

Subpart B. Improvements and replacements

The distinguishing feature between an improvement and a replacement is, an improvement is
the substitution of a better asset, having superior performance capabilities (e.g., a concrete
floor for a wooden floor) for the one currently used. A replacement is the substitution of a
similar assets (e.g., a wooden floor for a wooden floor).

In both of these instances, the school should determine whether the expenditure increases the
future service potential of the capital assets, or merely maintains the existing level of service.
When the determination is made that the future service level has been increased, the new cost
is capitalized.

For additions and improvements, the carrying amount of the old assets and associated
accumulated depreciation, if applicable, must be removed, if the amount is known. The cost
of the new asset should be capitalized. If the original cost and accumulated depreciation are
not known, capitalize the additional cost.

Subpart C. Reinstallations and rearrangements

These are costs that will benefit future periods but do not represent additions, replacements,
or improvements. If the original installation cost can be estimated, along with the
accumulated depreciation to date, the cost may be handled as a replacement and subpart B
Improvements and replacements, must be followed. Where the original cost is not known, the
reinstallation or rearrangement cost should be capitalized.



Page 7

Subpart D. Repairs (ordinary and major)
Repairs maintain the capital asset in its original operating condition.

Ordinary repairs are expenses made to maintain plant assets in operating condition.
Preventive maintenance, normal periodic repairs, replacement of parts, structural
components, and other activities such as repainting or equipment adjustments, that are
needed to maintain the asset so that it continues to provide normal services must not be
capitalized but rather charged to an expense account. Ordinary repairs must be expensed.

Examples of ordinary repairs include:

Roof and/or flashing repairs

Window repairs and glass replacement
Tuck pointing

Painting

Masonry repairs

Floor repairs

AR S

Major repairs are large expenses that benefit more than one operating cycle or periods. If a
major repair, e.g., an overhaul, occurs that benefits several periods and/or extends the useful
life of the asset, then the cost of the repair must be treated as an addition, improvement, or
replacement, depending upon the type of repair made.

Examples of major repairs include:
1. Roof replacements
2. Floor replacement
3. HVAC replacement
4. Generator overhaul or replacement

In some instances, implementation of this policy may be difficult due to the unique nature of
the acquisition. In these cases, professional judgment must be exercised in determining
whether the efforts outweigh the benefits derived from applying capitalization.

Subpart E. Betterments
Betterments include expenses of $5,000 or more that become permanent parts of an existing

depreciable capital asset (with an original cost of $5,000 or greater) and can improve the
asset by meeting one or both of the following criteria:

1. Increases the usefulness of the asset, or

2. lengthens the capital asset’s life.

Betterment information is to be added to the original asset’s record at the time the betterment
is placed into service.

Part 8. Capitalization Thresholds and Depreciation

Depreciation is the method of allocating the cost of assets, having a life of more than one (1)
accounting periods, over the benefited accounting periods. Each school must set appropriate
useful lives for depreciable capital asset categories consistent with local use and experience.



Page 8

The accounting practice for depreciating capital assets of schools is to record and report the
depreciation as follows:

1. The straight-line depreciation method will be used for all capital assets. Assets must be
assigned the life determined by Schools, documented service life from school records,
or by governing industry organizations.

2. School’s method for land improvements, buildings, and building improvements will
follow the straight line half year convention.

3. Depreciation method for vehicles and equipment will follow the straight line method with
depreciation expense calculated monthly

Subpart A. Cost thresholds for capitalization and depreciation

1.

(8]

Land improvements:

a. Improvements to land when the cost by project is equal to or greater than
$5,000

Easements will be treated as infrastructure

. Buildings and building improvements

a. With a project cost equal to or greater than $5,000, depreciation for
Construction in Progress is not begun until the date the asset is placed into
service.

Vehicles

a. Betterments to an existing vehicle with a cost equal to or greater than $5,000
must be recorded in the Schools Equipment Tracking System and attached to
the original asset number.

Equipment

a. Betterments to an existing asset with a cost equal to or greater than $5,000 must
be recorded in the Schools Equipment/Capital Asset Module system and attached
to the original asset number.

All sensitive items must be recorded in the Schools Equipment Tracking System.

Items with costs equal to or greater than $5,000 will be depreciated.

Property rights related to capitalized leases

a. Equipment with costs equal to or greater than $5,000

b. Buildings with costs equal to or greater than $5,000

Works of art, historical treasures, and other similar assets:

a. Cost at date of purchase or a valuation at date of receipt greater than $5,000 will
be identified, capitalized, and recorded in the Schools Equipment Tracking
System but will not be depreciated.

b. Items, whether donated or purchased, will not be depreciated.

c. Items will be protected, kept unencumbered, cared for, and preserved.

d. Items will be subject to an institutional policy that requires the proceeds from
sales of collections or collection items to be used to acquire other items for
collections.

Infrastructure project costs equal to or greater than $5,000. Buildings will not be

considered infrastructure assets unless they are an ancillary part of a network of

infrastructure assets.



Page 9

10. Library collections will use a cost that is based on total current year expenses. a.
Library collections will be depreciated using a composite method
b. Library collections once fully depreciated will be considered disposed. Asset and
accumulated depreciation amounts for disposed library materials will be adjusted to
zero. A physical inventory will not be completed for library materials.
c. The useful life for library materials will be seven (7) years
11. Intangible assets will primarily consist of internally generated computer software
used in operations with project outlays equal to or greater than $5,000.

Part 9. Accounting for Capital Assets Removed
When a new asset substitutes for an old asset as a result of an addition, improvement, or a major
repair, all costs must be capitalized in one of two ways, depending upon the circumstances:

1.

Substituting the new asset for the old asset — This alternative is the most theoretically

correct. If the carrying amount of the old asset is known, the cost of the old asset and

related accumulated depreciation are removed and replaced with the cost of the new asset.
Capitalizing the cost of the addition or improvement — If the carrying amount of the old asset
cannot be determined, this approach may be used. The justification is that even though the
carrying amount of the old asset is not removed from the accounts, sufficient depreciation
was taken on the old asset to reduce the carrying amount almost to zero. Although this
assumption may not be true in every case, the differences are not often significant.
Proprietary funds must report the sale or removal of assets in the same manner as a
commercial enterprise by removing the asset and recording any gain or loss on the sale of the
asset. When equipment purchased with Federal funds with a current per unit fair market value
in excess of $5,000, is no longer needed for a Federal program, it may be retained or sold with
the Federal agency having a right to a proportionate (percent of Federal participation in the
cost of the original project) amount of the current fair market value.

Part 10. Financing Methods
Capital assets may be acquired through several methods of financing. Examples are:

1.
2.
3.

4.
5.

General Obligation Bonds (G.O. Bonds)

Revenue Bonds

Hybrid Financing between Schools and other third party entities such as other
governments, corporations, or individuals

Capital Leasing

Operating Funds

Irrespective of financing methods, assets acquired with the intent of ownership by schools are to
be recorded in the Equipment Tracking System.






May 26, 2019

TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

To: Tesfa School Board
From : Executive Director, Jonas Beugen
RE: 2019-2020 Board Meeting Calendar

All meetings on Monday at 6:00PM unless otherwise noted.

June 24

July 22
August 26
September 23
October 28
November 25.
December 16
January 27
February 24
March 16
April 27

May 26 (Tuesday)






